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NOTICE FOR THE 33'dANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

I9"." is hereby given that the 33'dAnnual General Meeting of the members of ANJANI F,INANCELIMITED (CIN:L659I 0MPf 989PLC0327gg) will be held Jn Friday, the 30'h J"V ,f September, 2022at 04:00P.M. through video Conferencing (VC) / other Audio 
-Visual 

Means (oVAM)for which
purposes the registered offi1e of the company situated at THE AGARWAL coRpoRATE HOUSE, 1,
SANJANA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL eUBLIC scHool, BICHoLI MARDANA RoAD Indore (Mpl-
452016shall be deemed as the venue for the Meeting and the proceedings of the Annual General Meeting
shall be deemed to be made thereat, to transact the following businesses,

ORDINARY BUSINESSES:
l. To receive, consider and adopt the Audited Financial Staternent as at 3 I'i March 2022, containing

Audited Balance Sheet as at 3l'r March, 2022 and the Statement of profit & Loss and cash flow for
year ended on that date and the Reports of Board's and Auditor's thereon on that date.

SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

2. Regularization and Appointment of Mr. Sarthak Agrawal as the Director of the Company.

To consider, and if thought fit, to pass with or without modification(s), the rottowing
resolution as an
Ordinary Resolution

"RESOLVE THAT pursuant to the provision of section 152 and 160 of the companies Act, 2013
and the rules framed hereunder, as amended from time to time, Mr. Sarthak Agrawal (DlN-
09700883) who was appointed as additional director of the company under section 161 (1) of
Companies Act, 2013 with effect from 23/08/2022, and who holds office as such up to the date
of Annual General Meeting, and who has consented in writing to act as a director of the
company, be and is hereby appointed as an lndependent & non-executive director of the
company on such terms and conditions including remuneration with further liberty to the Board
of Directors of the Company (hereinafter referred to as "the Board" which term shall be
deemed to include any Committee constituted / to be constituted by the Board) and
remuneration as approved by Board."

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Any Director of the Company, be and is hereby authorised to file
relevant forms with the Registrar of companies and to do such other acts, deeds and things as
may be considered necessary in connection with the above appointment"

3. To Approve the TransactiiinS/contracts/arrangements with Related parties under Regulation
23 of the SEBI (LODR) Regulations 2015 and pursuant to applicable provisions of Section 188
of Companies Actr'2012 and Rules framed there under:

To Consider and if thought lit to pass, rvith or without modification(s) the following resolution
as an Ordinary Resolution.

"RESOLVED THAT pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions of
the Companies Act, 2013 and Rules framed there under and in terms of the Regulation 23 of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (including statutory rnodification



(s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other statutory approvals as

may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is hereby accorded to the Board of
Directors to enter into transaction(s) of giving/taking property of any kind on lease to/from Related Party,
rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party With or without interest/charges thereon including
rollover/extension of maturity from time to time, whether material or otherwise, for a period of 5 (Five)
years with effect from October 2021, Related Party Transaction up to an estimated annual value of Rs.
9.00 Crore (Rupees Nine Crore only ) Per Annum excluding taxes to be discharged in a manner and on
such terms and conditions as may be mutually agreed upon between the Board of Directors of the
Company and the Related Party.

RESOLVED FURTHER THAT Board of Directors of the Company be and is hereby severally
authorized to do or cause to be done all such acts, deeds and things, settle any queries, difficulties, doubts
that may arise with regard to any transaction with the related party, finalize the terms and conditions as

may be considered necessary, expedient or desirable and execute such agreements, documents and

writings and to make such filings as may be necessary or desirable, in order to give effect to this
resolution in the interest of the company.

Place: Indore
Date:

Registered Office:
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
I, SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARDANA
ROAD Indore (M.P.)-4520 I 6

By order ofthe Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
CIN : L659 1 OMP 1 989PLC0327 99
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COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
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BRIEF PROFILE OF THE DIRBCTOR SEEKING RE.APPOINTMENT AS PER ITEM NO. 2
OF THE NOTICE OF ENSUING ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING AS PER SEBI (LODR)

REGULATIONS, 2015 AI{D COMPANIES ACT, 2OI3
Name of Director Mr. Sarthak Asrawal
DIN 09700883
Designation Director
Category Non Executive & Independent
Date of Birth 22"'August,1999

Date of Aopointment 2310812022
Oualification Engineering
No. of shares held 0

List of outside Directorship Nil
Chairman / Member of the Committees
of the Board of Directors of the
Company

Audit Committee
Stakeholders' Relationship Committee
Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Chairman / Member of the Committees
of the Board, Directors of other
Comoanies in which he/she is director

NA

Disclosures of relationships between
directors inter-se.

N.A.

Notes:
l. [n view of the massive outbreak of the COVID-I9 pandemic, social distancing is a norm to be

followed and pursuant to the Circular No. l412020 dated 8tr'April,2020, Circular No.l712020 dated

13th April, 2020 issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) followed by Circular No.
2O12O2O dated 5tr'May,2020, physical attendance of the Members to the AGM venue is not required
and Annual General Meeting (AGM) can be held through Video Conferencing (VC) or Other Audio
Visual Means (OAVM). Hence, Members can attend and pamicipate in the ensuing AGM through

VC/OAVM only and no physical presence at the meeting is required.
2. Pursuant to the Circular No. l4l2O2O dated 8thApril,2O2O, issued by tlie MCA, the facility to appoint

proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this AGM hence the proxy form
and attendance slip are not annexed to this notice. However, the Body Corporates are entitled to

appoint authorized representatives to attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and participate thereat and

cast their votes through e-voting.
3. The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and after the scheduled

time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the procedure mentioned in the Notice. The

facility of participation at the AGM through VC/OAVM will be rnade available for at leastlOOO

members on first come first served basis. However, this number does not include the large

Shareholders holding ZYo or more share capital, Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key

Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and Remuneration

Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors, Secretarial Auditors, Scrutinizers,

etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first come first served

basis.
4. The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will be counted for the

purpose of reckoning the quonfrn [nder section 103 of the Companies Act, 2013.

5. Pursuant to the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 20 of the

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as amended) and Regulation.44 of SEBI

(Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements,) Regulations, 2015 (as amended), and the Circulars

issued-by the MCA dated 8'h April, 2020, l3th Ap;il, 2020 attd 5'r' May, 2020, the Company is

providing facility of remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the

AGM. For this prrpor., the Company has made an alrangement with National Securities Depository

Limited (NSDL) ior facilitating voting through electronic means, and independent agency for

providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM and necessary technical support as may be required.



6.

Therefore, the facility of casting votes by a member using remote e-voting system as well as e-voting
on the day of the AGM will be provided by NSDL.

However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies Act, 2013,
representatives of the members such as the President of India or the Govemor of a State or
Body Corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM and cast their votes through e-
voting Corporate members intending to authorize their representatives to participate and vote
at the meeting are requested to send a certified copy of the Board resolution/authorization
letter to the Scrutinizer by email through its registered email address to
csalamkhan@gmail.com with a copy of the same marked to the Company at
www.anjanifin.com.

In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 1712020 dated April 13,

2020, the Notice calling the AGM along with complete Annual Report has been uploaded on

the website of the Company at www.anjanifin.com. The Notice can also be accessed from the

websites of the Stock Exchanges i.e. BSE Ltd. at wrvw.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is

also available on the website of CDSl(agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility
and providing necessary platform for VC/OAVM) i.e r.l'vrw.evotingindia.com.

8. The recorded transcript of the forthcoming AGM shall also be made available on the website of the

Company www.anjanifin.com as soon as possible after the Meeting is over.

g. The AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable provisions

of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 1412020 dated April 8, 2020 and

MCA Circular No. 1712020 dated April 13, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 2012020 dated May
05,2020

10. In continuation of this Ministry's General Circular No. 2012020, dated 5th May, 2020,
general circular No 0212021 Dt. 13th Jan202l, General Circular No 19/2021 Dt. 8th Dec

lOZt U 2ll202l dated 14th Dec 2021 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow
companies whose AGMs were due to be held in the year 2022, or become due in the year

2022, to conduct their AGMS on or before 31.12.2022, in accordance with the requirements

provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No.2012020 dated 05.05.2020.

11. In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars dated 5tl'May, 2020 and SEBI Circular

dated 12th May,2020, Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report 2021-22 is being

sent only through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered

with the Company/Depositories. However, if any specific request received from the

members for demanding of the physical copy of the Annual Report will be provided by the

company but subject to time taken by the courier and Postal Department.

12. Members joining the meeting-through VC, who have not already cast their vote by means of remote

e-voting, shall be able to exerc'ise their right to vote through e-voting at the AGM. The Members who

have cast their vote by remote e-voting prior to the AGM may also join the AGM through VC but

shall not be entitled to cast their vote again.

13. The Explanatory Statement pursuant to section 102 of the Companies Act,2013, which sets out

details relating to special business i.e. Items No. 3 set out in the Notice, is annexed thereto.

7.



14. The company has notified closure of Register of Members and Share Transfer Books frorn
24.09.2022 to 30.09.2022(both days inch.rsive) for the Annual General Meeting.

The voting rights of members shall be in proportion to their shares of the paid-up equity share capital
of the Company as on the cut-off date 23.Og.2\2\(Friday).

Alam Khan& Co. Company Secretaries in Whole Time Practice (M.No.Fll4ll&C.p. No. 165g1)
has been appointed as the Scrutinizer for providing facility to the members of the Company to
scrutinize the voting at the AGM and remote e-voting pro"..i in a fair and transparent manner.

Members desirous of obtaining any information concerning Accounts and Operations of the
Company are requested to address their questions in writing to the Cornpany at least 7(Seven) days
before the date of the Meeting at its email ID anjanifin@rediffmail..o. ,o that the information
required may be made available at the Meeting.

The Members are requested to:
a. Quote their ledger folio number in all their correspondence.
b. Send their Email address to RTA for prompt communication and update the same with

their DP to receive softcopy of the Annual Report of the company.

Members are requested to notifr immediately any change in their address and also intimate their
active E-Mail ID to their respective Depository Participants (DPs) in case the shares are held in
demat form and in respect of shares held in physical form to tlie Registrar and Share Transfer Agent
Linkin Time India Pvt. Ltd., 506 to 508, Amarnath Business Ahmedabad, Gujarat
380006having email Id ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in to receive the soft copy of all
communication and notice of the meetings etc., of the Company.

The report on the Corporate Governance and Management Discussion and Analysis also form paft to
the report of the Board Report.

The Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, and the Register of
Contracts or Arrangements in which the directors are interested, maintained under the Companies
Act, 2013 33rdAGM. Members seeking to inspect such documents can send an email
toanj an i fi n @redi ffmai l. com

As per SEBI Circular dated 20th April, 2018 such shareholders holding shares of the
company in the physical form are required to provide details of the Income Tax Permanent
Account No. and Bank Account Details to the RTA having email Id
ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.The Company has already sent letter and 2 reminders in the
physical form by the Registered Post. It may please be noted very carefully by the
shareholders who are unable to provide required details to the Share Transfer Aggnt, or
informed that the shares available in their name as per records to the share transfer agent
does not belong to them or kttel return back shall be subject to enhanced due diligence by
the Company and the Share Transfer Agent.

23. Members may please note that SEBI vide its Circular No.
SEBI/HO/MIRSD/MIRSD_RTAMBlPlCIN2022/8 dated January 25, 2022 has mandated the listed
entities to issue securities in demateriealized form only while processing service request, viz., Issue of
duplicate Securities certificate; claim from unclaimed suspense account; renewal/exchange of

15.
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18.
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securities certificate; endorsement, sub-division/splitting of securities certificate; consolidation of
securities certificates;/folios; transmission and transposition. Accordingly, Members are requested to
make service request by submitting a dully filled and signed Form ISR-4. The said form can be

downloaded from the standard documents for Investors available on the Company's rvebsite

www.anjanifin.com and also available on the website of the RTA. It may be noted that any sen ice

request can be processed only after the folio is KYC Compliant.

24. SEBI vide its notification dated January 24,2022 has amended Regulation 44 of SEBI Listing
Regulations and has mandated that all requests for transfer of securities including transmissionand
transposition requests shall be processed only in dematerialized from. In view of the sameand to

eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and avail various benefits of dematerialization..
Members are advised to dematerialize the shares held by them in physical form. Memebers can cantact

the Company and RTA, for assistance in this regard

2s. Voting through electronic means:
Members are requested to carefully read the below mentioned instructions for remote e-\'oting
before casting their vote:

Step I : Access through Depositories CDSLAtrSDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode.

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

a. The voting period begins on27.09.2022 (Tuesday) from 9.00 A.M. and ends on

29.09.2022 (Thursday) till 5.00 P.M. During this period shareholders' of the

Company, holding shares either in physical form or in dematerialized form, as on the

cut-off date 23.09.2022 (Friday) may cast their vote electronically. The. e-voting

module shall be disabled by CDSL for voting thereafter'

b. Shareholders who have already voted prior to the meeting date would not be entitled

to vote at the meeting venue.

c. Pursuant to SEBI Circular No. SEBVHO/CFD/CMD/CINP120201242 dated

09.12.2020, under Regulation 44 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, listed entities are

required to provide remote e-voting facility to its shareholders, in respect of all

shareholders' resolutions. However, it has been observed that the participation by the

public non-institutional shareholders/retail shareholders is at a negligible level.
-Currently, 

there are multiple e-voting service providers (ESPs) providing e-voting

facility to listed entities in India. This necessitates registration on various ESPs and

maintenance of multiple user IDs and passwords by the shareholders.

In order to increase the efficiency of the voting process, pursuant to a public

consultation, it has been decided to enable e-voting to all the demat account holders,

by way of a single login credential, through their demat accounts/ websites of
Depositories/ Depository Participants. Demat account holders would be able to cast

their vote without having to register again with the ESPs, thereby, not only facilitating

seamless authentication but also enhancing ease and convenience of participating in e-

votingprocess. f ,,

Step 1: Access through Depositories CDSLAISDL e-Voting system in case of
individual shareholders holding shares in demat mode'

d. In terms of SEBI circular no. SEBVHO/CFD/CMD1CINP12O2}1}42 dated December
g, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by Listed Companies, Individual shareholders

holding securities in demat mode are allowed to vote through their demat account

maintained with Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to



update their mobile number and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-
Voting facility.

Pursuant to above said SEBI Circular, Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual
meetings for Individual shareholders holding securities in Demat mode CDSLA{SDL is
given below:

Type of
shareholders

Login Method

Individual

Shareholders

holding

securities in
Demat mode

with CDSL
Depository

1) Users who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can login
through their existing user id and password. Option will be made

available to reach e-Voting page without any further authentication.
The URL for users to login to Easi / Easiest are

https://web.cdslindia.com/myeasilhorne/login or visit
uryvw.cdslindia.com and click on Login icon and select New System
Myeasi.

2) After successful login the Easi / Easiest user will be able to see the e-

Voting option for eligible companies where the evoting is in progress

as per the information provided by company. On clicking the evoting
option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page of the e-Voting
service provider for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting
period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.
Additionally, there is also links provided to access the system of all
e-Voting Service Providers l.e

CDSLAISDL/KARVY/LINKINTIME, so that the user can visit the

e-Voting service providers' website directly.

3) If the user is not registered for Easi/Easiest, option to register is

available at

https ://web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/Re qi strnti on/Eas iReeistration

4) Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page by
providing Demat Account Number and PAN No. from a e-Voting
link available on www.cdslindia.com home page or click on

https://evoting.cdslindia.com/Evoting/Evotinglo gin The system will
authenticate the user by sending OTP on registered Mobile & Email

as recorded in the Demat Account. After successful authentication,

user will be able to see the e-Voting option where the evoting is in
progress.and also able to directly access the system of all e-Voting

Service iroviders.

I



Individual
Shareholders

holding
securities in
demat mode

With NSDL
Depository

l) If you are already registered for NSDL IDeAS facility, please visit

the e-Services website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the

following URL: https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a Personal

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Services is

launched, click on the "Beneficial Owner" icon under "Login" which

is available under 'IDeAS' section. A new screen will open. You will
have to enter your User ID and Password. After successful

authentication, you will be able to see e-Voting services. Click on

"Access to e-Voting" under e-Voting services and you will be able to

see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e-Voting service

provider rulme and you will be re-directed to e-Voting service

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

2) If the user is not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to register

is available at https://eserv'ices.nsdl.corn. Select "Register Online for

IDeAS "Portal or click at

https ://eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectRe gi sp

3) Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing

the following URL: https://www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a

Personal Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e-Voting

system is launched, click on the icon "Login" which is available

under 'shareholder/Member' section. A new screen will open. You

will have to enter your User ID (i.e. your sixteen digit demat account'

number hold with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you will be

redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you can see e-Voting

page. Click on company name or e-Voting service provider name and

you will be redirected to e-voting service provider website for

casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual

meeting & voting during the meeting

Individual

Shareholders

(holding

securities in
demat mode)

login through

their

Depository
Participants
(DP)

You can also login using the login credentials of your demat account

through your Depository Participant registered with NSDL/CDSL for e-

Voting facility. After Successful login, you will be able to see e-Voting

option. Once you click on e-Voting option, you will be redirected to

NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful authentication, wherein

you can see e-Voting feature. Click on company name or e-Voting

service provider name and you will be redirected to e-Voting service

provider website for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting

period or jdining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting.

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve

Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at

User ID/ Password are advised to use

abovementioned website.



Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in demat mode for any technical issues
related to login through Depository i.e. CDSL and NSDL

Login type Helpdesk details

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with CDSL

Members facing any technical issue in login can
contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at
helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at toll
free no. 180022 55 33

Individual Shareholders holding
securities in Demat mode with NSDL

Members facing any technical issue in login can

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at toll free no.: 1800

1020990 and 1800 224430

Step 2 : Access through CDSL e-Voting system in case of shareholders holding shares in
physical mode and non-individual shareholders in demat mode.

(i) Login method for Remote e-Voting for Physical shareholders and sharehotders other
than individual holding in Demat form.

1) The shareholders should log on to the e-voting website www.evotinsindia.com.
2) Click on "Shareholders" module.
3) Now enter your User lD

a. For CDSL: 16 digits beneficiary lD,
b. For NSDL: 8 Character DP lD followed by I Digits Client lD,
c. Shareholders holding shares in Physical Form shculd enter Folio Number

registered with the Company.
4) Next enter the lmage Verification as displayed and Click on Login.

5) lf you are holding shares in demat form and had logged on to www.evotinqindia.com
and voted on an earlier e-voting of any company, then your existing password is to be

used.

lf you are a first-time user follow the steps given below:

For Physical shareholders and other than individual shareholden
holding shares in Demat.

PAN Enter your 10 digit alpha-numeric *PAN issued by lncome Tax

Department (Applicable for both demat shareholders as well as physical

shareholders)

Shareholders who have n6t updated their PAN with the

Company/Depository Participant arc requested to use the

sequence .'inumber sent by Company/RTA or contact

Company/RTA.

Dividend

Bank

Details

OR Date

of Birth

(DoB)

Enter the Dividend Bank Details or Date of Birth (in dd/mm/yyyy format)

as recorded in your demat account or in the company records in order to

login.

. lf both the details are not recorded with the depository or

company, please enter the member id / folio number in the

Dividend Bank details field.



(ii).After entering these details appropriately, crick on..SUBMIT,, tab.(iii) Shareholders holding st *"t'in physical rorm witt then directly reach the companyselection screen' Howevir, shareholders rroraing-irr"..r in demat form will now reach'Password creation' menu wherein 
-theJ 

are ;.d; to mandatorily enter their loginpassword in the new password field. Kindiy no," tt'ut iti, pu.r*o.d is to be also used by thedemat holders for voting for resolutions of any ott.,.o-pany on which they are eligible tovote, provided that 
:ompanv opts for,.-uoii.,g tr,roug-fr-Lb;;';i;4il rt is strongly

;::1T*:*'.1::1p,.'"Xli:,you'pi"*ord 
with *, 

",r,*ierson and take utmost care to keep

(iv) For shareholders holding shares in physical form, the details can be used only for e-voting on the resolutions contained in thii Notice.(v)click on the EVSN for the relevant Anjani Finance Limited on which you choose to

(vi) on the voting page, you will see "RESOLUTION DESCRIPrION,,and against the samethe option "YESA{O" for voting. Select the option yES or No as desired. The option yES

il::',::,:Tt 
vou assent to the Resolution *i option wo impries that you airr.rt to the

(vii) click on the "RESOLUTIONS FILE LINK" if you wish to view the entire Resolutiondetails.
(viii) After selecting.the resolution, you have decided to vote on, click on ..SUBMIT,,. Aconfirmation box will be displayed. ti you wish to confirm your vote, click on ..oK,,, 

else tochange your vote, click on "cAi.tcEL,, and accoroingry mooify your vote.

llflr?::: 
vou "GoNFIRM" vour vote on the ..rot.iion, you will not be allowed to modify

(x) You can also take a print of the votes cast by clicking on "click here to print,,. option onthe Voting page.
(xi) If a demat account holder-has forgotten the login password then Enter the User ID and

liffi |ilffi:erification 
code and click o]n Forgot pa.-r*ora & enter the details as prompted by

(xii) There is also an optional provision to upload BR/poA if any uploaded, which will bemade available to scrutinizer foi verification.

(xiii) Additional Facility for Non - Individual shareholders and custodians -ForRemote Voting only.
Non-Individual shareholders (i.e. other than Individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) and custodians are

ffi|1:| 
to log on to www.evotingindia.com *d r;;i;; themselves in the ..corporates,,

emailed to hel1_:":?5::;:,1#]T*\.-txtt?l T.""" bearing the stamp and sign of the entity should beemarted to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com.

*1.:::::::r11"-t:i,:j,:::l: a compliance. user.should be created using the admin togin

S:rrrT:,Xr""r1; 
tn" Compliance User would be able to rirr.lfre ;ffi6 ?;;ffiffittj;wish to vote on.

The list of accounts. linked in the login will be mapped automatica lly & canbe delink in caseof any wrong mapping. \ r

It is Mandatory that, a.scanned copy of the Board Resolution and power of Attorney (poA)which they have issued in favour of the Custodian, ifury, st ould be uploaded in pDF formatin the system for the scrutinizer to verify the same. 
J ) -

Alternatively Non Individual shareholders are required mandatory to send the relevant BoardResolution/ Authority- letter etc. together with attested specimen signature of the dulyauthorized signatory who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer and t;'the Company at theemail address viz; anjanifin@rediffrnail.com, ii ttrey have voted from individual tab & notuploaded same in the CDSL e-voting system for the scrutinizer to verify the same.



INSTRUCTIONS FOR SHAREHOLDERS ATTENDING TIIE AGM THROUGH
VC/OAVM & E-VOTING DURING MEETING ARE AS UNDER:

a. The procedure for attending meeting & e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the

instructions mentioned above for e-r,oting.

b. The link for VC/OAVM to attend meeting will be available where the EVSN of

Company will be displayed after successful login as per the instructions mentioned above

for e-voting.

c. Shareholders who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend the

meeting. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM.

d. Shareholders are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops / IPads for better

experience.

e. Further shareholders will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a good speed

to avoid any disturbance during the meeting

f. Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or through

Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience AudioA/ideo loss due to

Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended to use Stable Wi-Fi

or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid glitches.

g. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during tlie meeiing

may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in advance atleast 7 days

prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id,

mobile number at anjanifin@rediffmail.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak

during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 7 days prior to

meeting mentioning their name, demat account number/folio number, email id, mobile

number at anjanifin@rediffinail.com .These queries will be replied to by the company

suitably by email.

h. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will only be allowed to

express their views/ask questions during the meeting.

i. Only those shareholders, who are present in the AGM through VC/OAVM facility and

have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through remote e-Voting and are otherwise

not barred from doing 
i-o, 

snul be eligible to vote through e-Voting system available

during the AGM.

j. If any Votes are cast by the shareholders through the e-voting available during the AGM

and if the same shareholders have not participated in the meeting through VC/OAVM

facility, then the votes cast by such shareholders may be considered invalid as the facility

of e-voting during the meeting is available only to the shareholders attending the

meeting.



PROCESS FOR THOSE SHAREHOLDERS WHOSE EMAIL/MOBILE NO. ARE NOT
REGISTERED WITH THE COMPANY/DEPOSITORIES

a. For Physical shareholders- please provide necessary details like Folio No., Name of
shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self attested

scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) by
email to Company/RTA email id.

b. For Demat shareholders -, Please update your email id & mobile no. with your respective

Depository Participant (DP)

For Individual Demat shareholders - Please update your email id & mobile no. with
your respective Depository Participant (DP) which is mandatory while e-Voting &
joining virtual meetings through Depository.

lf you have any queries or issues regarding attending AGM & e-Voting from the CDSL e-Voting

System, you can write an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or contact at 022-

231s8s42143

All grievances connected with the facility for voting by electronic means may be addressed to

Mr. Rakesh Dalvi, Sr. Manager, (CDSL) Central Depository Services (India) Limited, A Wing,

25th Floor, Marathon Futurex, Mafatlal Mill Compounds, N M Joshi M*g, Lower Parel (East),

Mumbai - 400013 or send an email to helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or 022-23058542/43.

26. Other Instructions
l. Members can also update your mobile number and e-mail id in the user profile details of the folio

which may be used for sending future communication(s).
2. Any person, who acquires shares of the Company and become member of the Company after

mailing of the notice and holding shares as on the cut-off date i.e.,23.09.2022(Friday), may

obtain the login ID and password by sending a request at ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in.
3. A person, whose name is recorded in the register of members or in the register of beneficial

owners maintained by the depositories as on the cut-off date i.e23.09.2022 (Friday)'only shall

be entitled to avail the facility of remote e-voting as well as e- voting at the AGM.
4. The Chairman shall, at the AGM at the end of discussion on the resolutions on which voting is to

be held, allow e-voting to all those members who are present/logged in at the AGM but have not

cast their votes by availing the remote e-voting facility.
5. The Scrutinizer shall, immediately after the conclusion of voting at the AGM, first count the

votes cast during the AGM, thereafter unblock the votes cast through remote e-voting and make,

not later than 48 hours of conclusion of the AGM, a consolidated Scrutinizer's Report of the total

votes cast in favour or against, if any, to the Chairpersorr or a person authorized by hirn in
writing, who shall countersign the same.

6. The result declared along with the Scrutinizer's Report shall be placed on the Company's website

www.anjanifin.com and on the website of CDSL immediately. The Company shall

simultaneously forward the results to BSE Ltd., where the shares of the Company are listed.

7 . For any other queries relating to the shares of the Company, you may contact the Share Transfer

Agents at the following address':

M/s. Link Intime India Private Limited.
506 to 508, Amarnath Business
Ahmedabad, Gujarat 380006
Tel: 9I-079-26465179
E-mail: ahmedabad@linkintime.co.in



8. Members are requested to intimate changes, if any, pertaining to their name, postal address, e-
mail address, telephone/ mobile numbers, Permanent Accolu'rt Number (PAN), mandates,
nominations, power of attorney, bank details such as, name of the bank and branch details, bank
account number, MICR code, IFSC code, etc., to their DPs in case the shares are held by them in
electronic form and to Link Intime India Private Limited, 506 TO 508, amamath
Businessahmedabad, Gujarat 380006, in case the shares are held by them in physical form.

9. As per the provisions of Section 72 of the Act, the facility for making nomination is available for
the Members in respect of the shares held by them. Members who have not yet registered their
nomination are requested to register the same by submitting Form No. SH-13. Members are
requested to submit the said details to their DP in case the shares are held by them in electronic
form and to Link Intime India Private Limited506 TO 508, Amarnath BusinessAhmedabad,
Gujarat 380006, in case the shares are held in physical form.

10. In case ofjoint holders, the Member whose name appears as the first holder in the order of names
as per the Register of Members of the Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM.

I l. Members may also note that the Annual Report for year 2021-22 is also available on Company's
website www.Anjanifi n.com

12. The Brief profile of the director seeking AppointmenVre-appointment at the ensuing annual
general meeting is annexed with the Notice.

13. As the 33'dAGM is being held through VC, the route maps is not annexed to this Notice.

Place: Indore
Date:

Registered Office:
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
I, SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARDANA
ROAD Indore (M.P.)-4520 1 6

By order of the Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITEI)
CIN: L659 I OMP 1 989PLC0327 99
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CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY &
COMPLIANCE OFFICER
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EXPLANATORY STATEMENT IN TERMS OF SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES
ACT,2OI3 IN RESPECT OF SPECIAL BUSINESSES:

Item No.2:

On the recommendation of the Nomination and Remuneration Committee Mr. Sarthak Agrawal
(DIN:09700883) was appointed by the Board as an additional Director (Category Inclepenclent
& Non-l:xecutive) of the company lv.e.f.23'd August2022 ancl he holcl s office up to clatc date
of ensr"rring Annual General Meeting. The board is of thd view that the appointment of Mr.
Sarthak Agrawal on the Company's board is desirable and would ne beneficial to company and
hence it recommends the said resolution no. 2 for approval of the member. Mr. Sarthak Agrawal
has fumished a declaration to the board that he meets the criteria of independence as provision
under section 149(6) of the Act and in the opinion of the Board, he fulfills the conditions
specified I n he Act and the Rule framed thereunder for appointment as independent Director
and he is Independent management. Further, he is also registered under the Independent
Directors' databank maintained by IICA.

Item No.3:

Section 188(1Xe) of the Companies Act,2013 Provides that no Company shall enter into any
contract or arrangement with a related party except with the consent of the Board of Director
given by a resolution at a meeting of the Board of Directors. Such Related Party Transaction also
includes appointment of any agent for the purchase or sale of goods, materials, service or
property. pursuant to the applicable provisions of Section 188 and any other provisions of,the
Companies Act,2013 and Rules framed there under and in terms of the Regulation 23 of SEBI
(Listing Obligation and Disclosures Requirements) Regulations, 2C15 (including statutory
modification (s) or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and subject to such other
statutory approvals as may be necessary, consent of the Members of the Company be and is
hereby accorded to the Board of Directors to enter into transaction(s) of giving/taking property
of any kind on lease tolfrom Related Party, rendering/availing of loan from/to Related Party
With or without interest/charges thereon including rollover/extension of maturity from time to
time, whether material or otherwise, for a period of 5 (Five) years with effect from October
2021,

Place: Indore
Date:

Registered Office:
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE,
1, SANJANA PARK, BICHOLI MARDANA
ROAD Indore (M.P.)-4520 I 6

By order ofthe Board
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

CIN : L659 1 OMP 1 989PLC0327 99

,J

t
vt 
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u fi'rry

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY&
COMPLIANCE OTFICER

ACS:51419



DIRECTORSREPORT

Dear Members,
Anjani Finance Limited
The Agarwal Corporate House,5h Floor. l. Sanjana Park.
Adj. Agarwal Public School, Bicholi Mardana Road

lndore (M.P.) 452016

Your Directors are pleased to present the 33'd Annual Report and the Company's Audited Financial
Statement for the Financial Year ende dMarch 31"',2022.

FINANCIAL RESULTS

The Company's financial performance, for the year ended March 3l't, 2022 is Summarized Below:

Amount n '000

PARTICULARS 2021-22 2020-21

Profit before Depreciation, Interest & other adjustments -5044 9967

Less : Finance Cost 5191 5298

: Depreciation 46 60

Prolit Before Tax -10281 4609

Less :Earlier Year Expenses

:Provision FOR Current Year Tax 60 650

:Deferred Tax Provided (Written Back) -2445 -269

Profit for the year -7896 4228

Add : Balance ofProfit B/F From Previous Year 25160 21777

Amount available for appropriation 17264 26005

APPROPRIATIONS :

Transfer to NBFC Reserve 0 846

Adjustment for Earlier Year Excess Tax 0 0

Adjustment on Account of Depreciation 0 0

Balance carried to Balance Sheet t7264 25159

During the year the Company has achieved a tumover of 140.20 Lakhs as against tumover of 128.25

Lakhs in the previous.year registering an increase of 9.32Yo. The overall performance remains

satisfactory.



DIVIDENI)

The Company has not declared any dividend during the year Z02l-22 (previous year Nil).

No amount is required to be transferred to the investor education & protection fund during the year.

The company has transferred Nir to the NBFC Reserves as per requirement ofthe Directions ofthcRBI 
-to 

the NBFC companies (previous year g.46 Lakhs) except that no amount has been
transferred or withdrawn from the reserves by the Company.

CREDIT RATING

The company has not obtained credit rating.

No assets of the company are classified-as non-performing under the SEBI (Listing obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. Ai such, noirovision is requirid to b"e muin-tuir.a. 

- -

The company has no Subsidiaries and Joint Ventures.
Chamelidevi Flour Mills P!'t. Ltd., with 34.99 % Share
AOC-1 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - .,A".

The company has an Associate namely
Holding. The Relevant detail as per Form

DISCLOSURE U/S I34 (.1'I

Pursuant to the provisions ofsec 134 (3) read with companies (Accounts) rules, 2014. The required
information's &disclosures, to the extent applicable to thi company are as under:

. The web address where Annual Return in form no. MGT_7 is annexed is
www.anjanifin.com .

. Policy of company for the appointment of Directors and their remuneration as per
Annexure-.,B".

' The particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub section (l ) of section lgg of the companr.i ait, zor: in it 

"Form AOC-2 is enclosed herewith as per Annexure _66C".

. Statement of Conservation 9f gl.rgyt technology absorption and foreign exchange
earnings and outgo is not applicable to the company.

' The ratio of the remuneration of each director to the median employee,s remuneration
and .their details in terms of subsection 12 0f Section 1g7 0f the 

'companies 
act, io t:

read with Rule 5(r) of"the companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Manageriar
Personnel) Rules, 2614; .re forming part of this report and is annexed as per Ann&ure
-"D".

There is no employee drawing remuneration of'g50000/- per month or ' 10200000/- per year,
therefo_re the particulars ofemployees as required u/s 197(12) ofthe companies Act, 2013 ;;d;iih
Rule 5(2.) and Rule 5(3) of the_.companies (Appoiniment and Remuneration of Mu;&.ri;
Personnel) Rules, 2014, are not applicable to the Company.



RISK MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

The company has voluntary constituted risk management committee and the policy is disclosed
on the website of the company at www.aanjanifin.com.

DISCLOSURES OF CODES. STANDARDS. POLICIES AND COMPLIANCES
THEREUNDER

a) Know Your Customer and Anti money laundering measure policy

Your company has a board approved Know Your Customer (KYC Policy) and Anti Money
Laundering measure policy (AML Policy) in place and adheres to the said policy. The said
policy is in line with the RBI Guidelines. Company has also adhered to the compliance
requirement in terms of the said policy including the monitoring and reporting of cash and
suspicious transactions. There are however, no cash transactions of the value of more than
' 1000000/- or any suspicious transactions whether or not made in cash noticed by the company
in terms ofthe said policy.

b) Fair Practice Code

Your company has in place a Fair Practice Code (FPC), as per RBI Regulations which includes
guidelines from appropriate staff conduct when dealing with the customers and on the
organizations policies vis-a-vis client protection. Your company and its employees duly
complied with the provisions of FPC.

c) Code of Conduct for Board of Directors and the Senior Management Personnel ' '
Your company has adopted a code ofconduct as required under Regulation 17 ofSEBI (Listing
Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, for its BOD and the senior
management personnel. The code requires the directors and employees of the company to act

honestly, ethically and with integrity and in a professional and respectful manner. A certificate
ofthe Management is attached with the Report in the Corporate Govemance section.

d) Code of Prohibition of Insider Trading Practices

Your company has in place a code for prevention ofinsider trading practices in accordance with
the model code of conduc! as prescribed under SEBI ( prohibition of insider trading)
Regulations, 2015, as amended and has duly complied with the provisions ofthe said code.

Whistle Blower Policy

Pursuant to the provisions of section 177(9) and (10) ofthe Companies Act 2013 read with rule
7 of Companies (Meeting of Boards and its powers) Rules, 2014 and Regulation 22 of SEBI
(Listing Obligations And Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the company and
adopted a rvhistle blower policy which provides for a vigil mechanism that encourages and
supports its directors and employees to report instances of unethical behavior, actual or
suspected, fraud or violation of the company' code of conduct policy. It also provides for
adequate safeguards agairst victimization ofpersons who use this mechanism and direct access

to the chairman of audit committee in exceptional cases. Policy of the whistle blower of the
Company has been given at the website ofthe company at www.anjanifin.com and attached the

same as Annexure E to this report.

Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal of Sexual harassment of women at work place

The company has in place a policy on prevention, prohibition and redressal of sexual

harassment of women at workplace. The primary objective of the said policy is to protect the

women employees from sexual harassment at the place of work and also provides for
punishment in case of false and malicious representations. No compliant, however is received

by the company under the said policy in F.Y. 2021-22.

e)



g) Nomination, Remuneration and Evaluation policy (NRE policy)
The Board has, on the recommendation ofthe nomination and remuneration committee frameda nomination, remuneration and.evaruation poticy wt ict rufs down the 

"rt"rr. 
i". iJ"*rirrgthe persons who are qualified,to be appointed u, iir..,o* u]id-. o, senior .anagement personnelof the company, arong with the crite;ia ro, a.t..riruii.n .fl"rrn.rution of directors, KMp,Sand other employees and their evaluation ara mctuaes otne. run"rr, as prescribed under theprovisions ofsection l7g of companies Act,2or3 una 

"tuur" 
4g ofthe Li.ti"g ag.""r."t 

""JRegulation- l9 of SEBI (Listing obligations and Discrosure Requirements) Regurations 2015.Policy of the Company has bein givJn at the website oflt 
" 

Corpuny 
"t 

**ri"":""ifir."",
and attached the same as Annexure B to this report. rtre aetaits ofthe same are arso covered incorporate Governance Report forming part ofthis annual report.

h) Related Party Transactions policy

There were no materialry significant related party transactions herd during the Fy 2o2r-22 rhatmay have porential conflicr wirh rhe interesi oi.o'npuny 
". 

1..g".-ii;r-r";,i;r;;;;;.d;1,;
related panies as defined under the Companies act. io r i and nrgutation 2i 

"f 
sidi'a;rii;;obligations and Disclosure Requirementi) Reguraiions zoi{ aurng *e nnan"iat year'*erE

mainly in the ordinary cou.se of business ani on uo u.r,r't"ngfiU^ir. if," ,Jiil il;transaction policy as formulated by the company defines the mat=eriarity of rerateJ ;;y;;alays down the procedures ofdearing wirh relaied iarry transacrions. rrre ietarts ortne'same areposted on the Company web-site www.anjanifin.com.-

The equity shares ofthe company continue to remain listed on BSE limited (coDE: 53rg7g). Thecompany has paid the due listing fees to BSE Limited for the financial year 2021-22 on time. 
-' "

il:^!:l{ of Directors ofyour company consisrs of4 directors. Mr. Sanjay Kumar Agarwal (DIN
0002361 l) continued to hord the office as Managing Director ofthe company. Mr. champaral Dangi(DIN 081 12951) is a non executive nonJndepen-den-t director of company.
Mrs. Ka-lpana Jain (DIN 02665393) and Mr. ANKUR AGRAWAL (DIN 07551302)) are theIndependent directors of the Company. All independent directors have given declaration itrut tr,.y
meet the-criteria ofindependence as laid_down under section la9(6) ofthi companies Act, zot3 anaclause 49 of-the Lisring Agreemglt and SEBI (Listing obligations and Disclosure Requirements)
Regulations 2015 forms part of this report. In tre opinion oi the Board they furfilr the criteria onindependency.

In accordance with the provisions of Section I52 of the companies Act 2or3 read with rerevantprovisions of Articles ofAssociation ofthe company, Mr. Champalal Dangi wi ."tir. uy ,ot"tl", 
"tthe ensuing Annual General meeting and being eligitre offers himself for rI-appointr.ni rir" il""ra

recommends h is re-appoinlment.

ll.^,?:.l.rj^:l11 ,"l 9l*:.p ploposed ro be appointed/ reappointed. narure of their expenise inspeclrrc runctlonar areas and names of the companies in which they hold directorship aiong withtheir membership/chairmanship of committe_es_oi the board as stipurated ,rd"; ci;;;; ;9 ;;ir;;;gAgreement of-stock exchanges.and SEBI (L_isting obligations and Discrosure R"q"lrer;;i;j
Regulations 2015, or provided in the corporate Goveinance iection along with the Annrui R.;;;.-
Based on the conrlrmations received. none ofthe directors are disquarified from being appointed. re-
appointed as directors in terms ofsection 164 ofthe Companies ect,20t3.
CS Nasir Khan, a whole time Company Secretary ofthe company are designated as key managerial
personnel ofrhe company as perthe provisions oisection 203 of tie compaiies Act, 20i3.



PERFORMANCE EVALUATION
Pursuant to the provision of Companies Act, 2013 and clause 49 ofthe Listing agreement and SEBI
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, the performance ofthe board,
its committee's and individual directors are evaluated by number of meetings held, time spent in
each meeting deliberating the issues, quality of information/data provided to the members, the time
given to them to study the details before each meeting, quality of deliberation in each meeting,
contribution of each directors, the details of decisions taken and measures adopted in implementing
the decision and feedback to the board.

BOARD MEETINGS

During the FY 2021-22, (Six) 6 Board meetings were convened and held 03.05.2021, 10.06.2021,
19.07.2021, 19.10.2021,25.01.2022 and 10.02.2022. The intervening gap between the meetings was
within the period prescribed under the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI (Listing obligation And
Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015. The details ofthe Board meetings held during the year
along with the attendance ofthe respective directors there at are set out in the Corporate Governance
Report forming part ofthis annual report.

SIGNIFICANT/MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE REGULATOR OR COURT OR
TRIBUNALS

There were no significant/material orders passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would
Impact the going concem status ofthe company and its future operations.

INTERNAL AUDIT AND INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROL SYSTEM

The company has appointed an independent firm of Chartered Accountants for conducting the audit
as per the intemal audit standards and regulations. The intemal auditor reports to the audit committee
of the board. The audit function maintains its independence and objectivity while carrying out
assignments. It evaluates on a continuous basis, the adequacy and effectiveness of intemal control
mechanism with interaction of KMP and functional staff. The company has taken stringent measures

to control the quality ofdisbursement ofloan and its recovery to prevent fraud.

SECRETERIAL AUDIT REPORT

Pursuant to the provisions of section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,2014, the BOD of the company
had appointed M/s Alam Khan & Co. Practicing Company Secretaries, Indore to undertake the
secretarial audit of the company for the FY 2021-22 in the meeting held on 27.05.2022. The
secretarial audit report for the F.Y. ended March 31,2022 is annexed herewith as per Annexure -

said report does not contain any material qualification, reservation or adverse remark.

AUDITOR AND AUDITORS REPORT.

At the 3 I 't Annual General Meeting (AGM) held on 30th Septemb er,2020, the members had

reappointed N,Us Mahendra Badjatya & Co (ICAI Firm Registration Number 001457C)
Chartered Accountants as statutory auditors of the company, by way of ordinary resolution
uis 139 of the Companies Ad, ,2013 to hold office for a term of 5 Years from the conclusion
of this AGM until the conclusion bf the 36* AGM of the company.

The Company has obtained a confirmation letter regarding their eligibility and your board

proposes for ratification oltheir appointment for the year 2021-22.

The Auditors Report is the selfexplanatory and needs to comments by the Board.



DIRECTORS RESPONSIBILITY STATDMENT

The Directors' Responsibility Statement referred to in clause (c) ofsub-section (3) ofsection 134
ofthe Companies Act, 2013:

a) In the preparation ofthe annual accounts for the year ended March 31"t,2022, the applicable
accounting standards read with requirements set out under Schedule III to the Act, have
been followed and there is no material departures from the same;

b) The directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made
judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of
the state of affairs of the company at March 3l"t ,2022 and of the profit and loss of the
company for the year ended on that date;

c) The directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate
accounting records in accordance with the provisions of this Act for safeguarding the assets
ofthe company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities;

d) The directors had prepared the annual accounts on a "going concem" basis;

e) The directors had laid down intemal financial controls to be followed by the company and
that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; and

f) The directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all
applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively.

CORPORATE GOYDRNANCE & MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Pursuant to Agreement with BSE, Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and Companies Act 2013, the corporate govemance
report, management discussion and analysis and the auditor's certificate regarding compliance of
conditions of corporate governance is enclosed herewith as per Annexure - G.

ANNUAL EVALUATION

Pursuant to the provisions of the companies Act, 2013 and Clause 49 of the listing agreement and
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015, an Annual Performance
evaluation of the Board, the directors individually as well as the evaluation of the working of the
board committees including audit committee and other committees of the board of directors of the
company was carried out during the year and is covered under the corporate governance report
forming part of this annual report.

DEPOSITS

The Company is a non-deposit taking category - B, NBFC Company. The company does not have any
public deposits within the meaning of Section 73 of the Companies Act, 2013. Further that the
company has not accepted any &pdsit in contravention ofthe provisions ofthe Companies Act,20l3
as well as RBI directions.

ADEOUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The company has an adequate internal financial control backed by sufficient qualified staff, system
softrvare and special software's. The company has also an intemal audit system by the extemal
agency.



COMMITTEE OF THE BOARI)

The company has duly constituted the following committee as per the provisions ofCompanies Act,
2013 and SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure Requirements) Regulation, 2015.

Audit Committee as per section 177 ofthe Companies Act,2013 and Regulation 18 of
SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Stakeholder Relationship Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013 and
Regulation 20 ofSEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations 2015.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee as per section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013
and Regulation l9 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure Requirements) Regulations
2015.

d) Intemal Committee for Sexual Harassment of Women at the Work Place.

The details of the composition of the audit committee and other committees and their
respective terms of reference are included in the corporate Governance report forming part

of this annual report. The Audit Committee and other Board Committees meet at regular
intervals prescribed in the Companies Act,20l3, SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and any other Act applicable, ifany.

DISCLOSURE AS PER TERMS OF PARAGRAPH 9BB OF NON BANKING FINANCIAL
COMPANIES PRUDENTIALNORMS RESERVE BANIO DIRECTIONS. 1998.

The desired disclosure is enclosed herewith as per attached financial statements.

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY. TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION. FOREIGN EXHANGE
EARNING AND OUTGO

Particulars required u/s l34 (3)(m) of the Companies Act,2013 read with rule 8(3) of Companies
(Account) Rules, on conservation of energy and technology absorption are NIL. There were no
foreign exchange eamings and outgoing.

COMPLIANCE OF RESERVE BANK OF INDIA GUIDELINES

The Company Continue to comply with the entire Requirement's prescribed by the Reserve Bank of
India, from time to time.

W
During the year under review, there was no change in the nature ofbusiness ofthe company and there
is no material changes and/or commitments, affecting the financial position ofthe company, during
the financial 5ear 2021- 2022.

a)

b)

c)
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By Order ofthe Board

Registered Olfice:
Anlani Finance Limited
ctN - L659 I oMP 1 989PLC0327 99
The Agarwal Corporate House
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Adjoining Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
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DATEi2T/0s/2022
PLACE: INDORE

\bo"
(Mrs. Kalpana Jain)
Director
DIN:02665393

\ \
( Scnjay Kumar Aga&al;
Managing Director
DIN: 00023611



ANNEXURE-A

Form AOC-1
(Pursuant to first proviso to sub-section (3) of section L29 read with rule 5 of Companies

(Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Statement containing salient features of the financial statement of subsidiaries/associate
companies/joint ventures

Part "A": Subsidiaries

(lnformation in respect of each subsidiary to be presented with amounts in { )

Notes: The following information shall be furnished at the end of the statement:

L. Names of subsidiaries which are yet to commence operations. - NA.
2. Names of subsidiaries which have been liquidated or sold during the year. - NA.

S.NO. Name of the Subsidiary A B c/
1 Reporting period for the subsidiary
2 Reporting currency and Exchange

rate as on the last date of the
relevant Financial year in the case
of foreign subsidiaries

J Sha re ca pital

4 Reserves & surplus

5 Total assets

6 Total Liabilities lnni
7 lnvestments F

Turnover
Profit before taxation
Provision for taxation

Profit after taxation
Proposed Dividend

% of shareholding



Part "8": Associates and.,oint Ventures

Statement pursuant to Section t 29 (3) of the Companies Act, 201'3 related to Associate
Companies and Joint Ventures

S.No Name of the Associate Chamelidevi Flour Mills Pvt. Ltd.
1 Latest audited Balance Sheet Date 3u0312022
2 Shares of Associateijoint Ventures

held by the company on the year end
(a) No.
(b) Amount of lnvestment in

Associates/oint Venture
(c) Extend of Holding o/o

389000
73655000

34.99%

3 Description of how there is significant
influence

Holding in Associate Company is 34.99 %

4 Reason why the associate/joint
venture is not consolidated

N.A.

5 Net-worth attributable to share
holding as per latest audited Balance
Sheet 291940075

6 Profit / Loss for the Year(a) Considered in Consolidation (994408)
(b) Not Considered in Consolidation ( 1847570)

1. Names of associates or joint ventures which are yet to commence operations. - NA.

2. Names of associates or.ioint ventures which have been liquidated or sold during the year.
_ NA.

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limited
ctN - 165910MP1989PLCo32799
THE AGARWAL CORPOMTE HOUSE
5fr Floor.l,Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
BicholiMardana Road
lndore - 452016 (M.P)

PIACE: INDORE
DATE:Z710512022

By Order of the Board

e'- "

SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL
(Managing Director)

i '(DlN:00023611)

[4;"
LPANA JAIN

(Director)
(DlN:02665393)



ANNEXURE-B

REMUNERATION POLICY

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR NON.EXECUTIVE DIRICTORS:

1. As per Company's policy, the Company doesn't pay any commission or remuneration to its non-

executive directors.

2. The Company is not paying any sitting fee as well as do not provide any ESOP etc. to lts non-

executive directors.

REMUNERATION CRITERIA FOR THE EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS AND KMP:

1. The Remuneration of the executive directors including the Chairman and Managing Director is

determined and approved by the Nomination and Remuneration Committee of the Board,

consisting of the independent directors.

2. The Executive directors being appointed for a perlod of 2/5 years at a time.

3. The Company is not paying any sitting fee as welt as do not provide any ESOP etc to its executive

directors.

Registered Office:
Anjanl Finance Limited
CIN: 165910MP1989P1C032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Floor,l,Sa njanaPark,Adjoining
Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road

lndore - 452016 (M.P)

By Order ofthe Board

':- - ' '' t.\ lhu"
PLACE: INDORE SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAT ) KALPANA JAIN

DAfEtzT/osl2o22 (Managing Director) (Director)

(DlN:00023511) (DlN:0266s393)

i
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ANNEXURE - C

FORM NO. AOC -2

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (31 of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of the companies (Accountsl
Rules, 2014.

Form for Disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related parties
referred to in sub section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arms length
transaction under third proviso thereto.

1. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at Arm's lengthbasis.

Name(s) of the
related party and
nature of
relationship
(a)

Nature of
contracts/
arrangements/
transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts /
arrangements/
transactions
(c)

Salient terms of the
contracts or
arrangements or
transactions
including the value,

Date(s) of
approval by
the Board, if
any (e)

Amount paid as

advances, if any
(f)

I

2. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions at Arm's length basis.

Name(s) of the related
party and nature of
relationship
(a)

Nature of contracts,/
arrangements/

transactions
(b)

Duration of the
contracts /

arrangements/
transactions

(c)

Salient terms
of the

contracts or
arrangements
or transactions
including the

value, if anv (d)

Date(s) of
approval by

the Board, if
any (e)

Amount
paid as

advances, if
any
(f)

Chameli Enterprises Pvt.
rtd.

. Unsecured Loan
Taken

As per the terms of
contract

50000

. Unsecured Loan
Payment 14490000

. lnterest\to be Paid
5191350 30/O9/2074

Ninki Business Combines
Pvt. Ltd.

. Unsecured Loan

Given

As per the terms of
contract

. Unsecured Loan

Repavment
. lnterest to be

Received
7312557

071721201.8



Commander lndustries Pvt.

Ltd.

. unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

22300000
30l09/2Or4

. unsecured Loan
Repayment

23724355
30/09l2Or4

. lnterest Received 151950 3010912074

M.P. Entertainment Pvt. Ltd

r unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

0

30 /09 /2074. unsecured Loan

Repayment

0

. lnterest received 600000

Babylon Infrastructure
Pvt. Ltd.

' unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

0

0

180000

oLl12/20L8

07/L2/2018

oLl12/2018

Unsecured Loan

Repayment

lnterest received

Gajraj Agrotech LLP

Unsecured Loan

Given
As per the terms of
contract

10000000
05/04/2O2L

o7 /0s12027

os/04/2027

Unsecured Loan

Repayment
10000000

lnterest received 600000

Meena Agarwal

Unsecured Loan

Given
As perthe terms of
contract

66500000

65950000
3835480

7l12l2OL8
Unsecured Loan Repayment

lnterest received

Sanjay Kumar Agarwal
. Remuneration,

Perquisites & bonus

As per the terms of
contract

212000 2s10712013

Nasir Khan
. Remuneration,

Perquisites & bonus

As per the terms of
contract

247552 0710312078

Amit Laad
. Remuneration,

Perquisites & bbnus

As per the terms of
contract

72A576 79/07 /2027

Registered Office:
Anjani Finance Limlted
crN - 165910MP1989P1C032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park,Adjoining
Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road

lndore - 452016 (M.P) i

PLACE: INDORE

OATET 27 /os/2022

By order of the Board

<=- - --

(Managing Director)

(DlN:00023511)

(Director)

(DlN:02665393)

) V.,'
SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL KALPANA JAIN
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ANNEXURE - D

D_e,tails pertaining to remuneration as required under section 197(12) of the companies Act,2013 read with rule 5(1) of the companies (nppointmeni anO rem,rnerition oi i,,r"nig"riulPersonal) Rules, 2016

1) The % increase in remuneration of each director, chief financial officer, chief
Executive officer, company secretary or manager, if any, in the Fy 2ozLii, ihe ratio
of the remuneration of each director to the median remuneration or tlre emlloyees ot
the company for the Fy.2021-22 and the comparison of the remuneration oi eictr tey
managerial personal (KMp) against the performance of the company ur" 

"r rnd"., -

2l

3)

4)

s)

6)

The median remuneration of the employees of the company during the financial year
2OZl-22 was ? 170.00 Thousands.

ln the Financial Year, there was a decrease of 4.og% in the median remuneration of
employees.

There were 7 permanent employees on the rolls of the company as on 3ltO3l2OZZ.

Average 7o increase made in the salaries in the financial year 2o2r-22 KMp 9.56%.

It. is hereby affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the remuneration policy of
directors KMP and other.brhployees.



Registered Office:

Anjani Finance Limited
crN - 16591014P1989P1C032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE
5th Floor, l,Sanjana Park, Adjoining
Agarwal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road
lndore - 452016 (M.P)

\qo"
PIACE: INOORE KALPANAJATN

DATE:2710512O22 (Director)

(DtN: 02665393)

By Order of the Board

,orro" *rro^ oo)r^-
(Managing Director)

(DlN:00023611)



Annexure-E

Viqil-mechan ism-or-wh istle-blower-policv

1. Preamble

SectionlTT ofthe Companies Act, 2013 requires every listed company and such class or classes

of companies, as may be prescribed to establish a vigil mechanism for the directors and

employees to report genuine concerns in such manner as may be prescribed. Regulation22 ofthe
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 also requires

formulation of Vigil Mechanism.

The company has adopted a Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

Personnel("the Code"), which lays down the principles and standards that should govern the

actions ofthe Directors and Senior Management Personnel.

Any actual or potential violation ofthe Code, how so ever insignificant or perceived as such is

a matter of serious concern for the Company. Such a vigil mechanism shall provide for
adequate safeguards against victimization ofpersons who use such mechanism and also make '
provision for direct access to the chairperson of the Audit Committee inappropriate or
exceptional cases.

2, Policy

ln compliance of the above requirements, ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED, (ANJANIFN),
being a Listed Company has established a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism and

formulated a Policy in order to provide a framework for responsible and secure Whistle

Blowing/ Vigil Mechanism.

Policy Objectives

The Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism aims to provide a channel to the Directors and

Employee to report genuine concerns about unethical behavior, actual or suspected fraud or
violation ofthe Codes ofConduct or policy.

The company is committed to adhere to the highest standards of ethical, moral and legal

conduct of business operatiils'and in order to maintain these standards, the Company

encourages its employees who have genuine concerns about suspected misconduct to come

forward and express these concerns without fear ofpunishment or unfair treatment.

The mechanism provides for adequate safeguards against victimization of Directors and

emp)oyees to ava'il ol t)re mechanism and also provide for direct access to the chairman of
the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.



I
This neither releases employees from their duty of confidentiality in
work nor can it be used as a rouse for raising malicious run founded
personal situation.

4, Definitions

4.1 "Protected Discrosure "means a written communication of a concern made in good
faith, which discloses or demonstrates information that may evidence an unethicar or
improper activity under the titre "scopE oF THE poLICy" with respect to the
company. It should be factual and not speculative and should contain as much
specific information as possible to alrow for proper assessment of the nature and
extent ofthe concern.

the course of their
allegations about a

4.2 "Subject "means a person or
Protected Disclosure is made
investigation.

group of persons against or in relation to whom a
or evidence gathered during the course of an

"vigilance officer" for the purpose of this policy shalr be company Secretary ofthe
company as appointed from time to time, to receive protected disclosures from
whistleblowers, maintaining records thereof, placing the same before the Audit
committee for its disposal and informing the whistle Blower the result thereof.

"whistle Blower" is a Director or Emproyee who makes a protected Discrosure
under this Policy and also refered in this policy as complainant.

5. Scope

The Policy is an extension of the code of conduct for Directors & Senior Management
Personnel and covers discrosure ofany unethicar and improper or marpractices and events
which have taken place/suspected to take place involving:

1. Breach ofthe Company,s Code ofConduct
2. Breach ofBusiness Integrity and Ethics
3. Breach ofterms and conditions ofemployment and rules thereof4. Intentionar Financial irregularities, including fraud, or suspected fraud5. Deliberate violation of laws/regulations
6. Cross or Willful Negligence causing substantial and specific danger to health,

salety and environment
7. Manipulation of company data /records
8. Perforationofconfidential/proprietyinformation
9. Gross Wastage/misappropriation ofCompanyfunds/assets

4.3



7.

Eligibility
All Directors and Employees of the Company are eligible to make Protected Disclosures

under the Policy in relation to matters concerning the Company.

Procedure

All Protected Disclosures should be reported in writing by the complainant as soon as

possible, not later than 3Odays after the Whistle Blower becomes aware of the same and

should either be typed or written in a legible handwriting in English.

The Protected Disclosure should be submitted under a covering letter signed by the

complainant in a closed and secured envelope and should be super scribed as "Protected

Disclosure under the Whistle Blower Policy " or sent through email with the subject

"Protected disclosure under the Whistle Blower policy". If the complaint is not supei

scribed and closed as mentioned above, the protected disclosure will be dealt with as if a

normal disclosure.

Alt Protected Disclosures should be addressed to the Vigilance Officer ofthe Company or

to the Chairman of the Audit Committee in exceptional cases.

The contact details ofthe Vigilance Officer are as under:-

Name and Address- Mr. NASIR KHAN,
Company Secretary & Compliance Officer,

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED,
The Agarawal Corporate House
5th floor, l, Sanjana Park,
Adjoining Agarawal Public School
Bicholi Mardana Road,
Indore-45201 l, (M.P.) India

In order to protect the identity ofthe complainant, the Vigilance Officer will not issue any

acknowledgement to the complainants and they are advised neither to write their

name/address on the envelope nor enter into any further correspondence with the Vigilance

Officer.

Anonymous/Pseudonymous disclosure shall not be entertained by the Vigilance Officer.

On receipt ofthe protected ctisc'losure the Vigilance Officer shall detach the covering letter

bearing the identity of the Whistle Blower and process only the Protected Disclosure.

Investigation

All Protected Disclosures under this policy will be recorded and thoroughly investigated.

The Vigilance Oflicer will carry out an investigation either himself/herself or by involving

any other Officer of the Company before referring the matter to the Audit Committee of the

8.



Company.

The Audit Committee, if deems fit, may calr for further information or particulars from thecomplainant and at its a]Yetig1, 
"onria"r 

i*oluinf any ottre.laaditional officer of thecompany and/or committee and/or an 
"ririd;"g*;y"f"r the purpose of investigation.

The investigation by itserf would not tantamount to an accusation and is to be treated as aneutral fact-fi nding process.

The investigation shall be compreted normally within 90 days ofthe receipt ofthe protecteddisclosure and is extend able by such perioa as tne eudii Cor_itt." deems fit.

Any member of the Audit. committee or other officer having any conflict to interest withthe matter shafl discrose his/her concern/int...ri iortt 
'*ith 

and shall not dear with thematter.

9. Decision and Reporting

If an investigation reads to a conclusion that an improper or unethical act has beencommitted, the chairman of the Audit committee stari recommend ," ,rr. ii""ra 
"rDirectors ofthe company to take such aisciptinary oicorrective action as it may deem fit.

Any disciplinary or co*ective action_initiated against the Subject as a result ofthe findingso fan investi-gation pursuant to this policy ,hdi;ir;r;-;o the applicabre personner or staffconduct and disciplinary procedures.

A quarterly report with numb_er of compraints received under the poricy and their outcomeshall be placed before the Audit Commiitee and tf," gi"rd.

A complainant whom takes^farse aregations of unethical & improper practices or aboutalle,ged wrongful conduct of the Subje-ct ," ,r," vigir"r." officer or the Audit committeeshall be. slbject to appropriate discipiinary u.tion ii *.oraunce with ,h";;;; ;.;;;.",and policies ofthe Company.

10. Confidentiatity

The complainant, vigirance officer, Members of Audit commirtee, the subject and
:":yboql invorved in the process sha[, maintain coni,aentiatity of a[ matter sunder thisPolicy' discuss onry to the extent or with rhose persons as required under this poricy forcompleting the process of investigations and f...p ifr" fuf.., in safe custody.

11. Protection

No unfair treatment wilr be meted out to a whislre Blorver by virtue of his,/her having ieported a Protected Discrosure under this policy. na.qr*. r"i.g*rds against victimization of coln]3lnants shall be provided. The Company u irj t.r.rr.ir L minimize difficulties, rvhichthe whistle BIower may experience as trresult of making the l,rotected Disclosure.



The identity of the Whistle Blower shall be kept confiderrtial to the extent possible and per
mitted under lar.v. Any other employee assisting in the said investigatiorr shall also be protec
ted to the sanle extent as the Whistle Blower.

12. Disqualifications

While it r.vill be ensured that genuine Whistle Blorvers are accorded complete protection fr
om any kind of unfair treatment as here in set out, any abuse of this protection rvillwarrant
disciplinary action.

Protection under this Policy rvould not mean protection from disciplinary action arising out
olfalse or bogus allegations n.rade lry a Whistle Blower knolving it to be l'alse or
bogus or rvith a mala tlde intention.

Whistle Blowers. whom a keany Pnrteoted Disclosures, which have been subsequently foun
d to be mal afide. frivolous or malicious, shall be liable to be prosecuted.

13. Access to Chairman of the Audit Committee

The Whistle Blower shall have right to access the Chairman of the Audit Cornmittee
Directly in exceptional case and the Chairman ofthe Audit Comrrittee is authorized to prescribe

suitable directions in this regard.

Mr. Ankur Agarwal
Chairman of the Audit Committee

Contact: +9I 073l- 4949699, Email: anian ifln(ri)r'edit}naiLcorn

14. Communication

Directors and employees shall be inlormed of the Policy by publishing on the

notice board and the '"vebsite of the Company.

15. Retention of Documents

All Protected disclosures in writing or documented along rvith the results oflnvestigation re

lating there to, shall be retained by the Company for a period of 5 (five) years or such

other period as specified by any other larv in force, whichever is rnore.

16. Amendment r '

The Company reselves its right to amend or modify this Policy in whole or in par.t, at any

time without as signing any reason whatsoever.However, no such amendment or modificati
on will be binding on the Directors and Employees unless the same is not communicated to

them..



'i[lS ALAM KHAN & Co.
Company Secretaries

Sahive Alam Khan
B.Sc, LI. B, FC\

Membership No. ll,lll COP:16581

SECRETARIAL AIJDIT REPORT

FORM No. Mll-3

FoR Tur rtNRNCtaL yEAR ENoro 3ts'uaRCH. 2022

IPursuant to Section 204(l) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No. 9 of the Companies

(Appointmcnt and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules,201{l

To.
-fhe Members

AN.IANI FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L6591 0MPl 989PLC032799
.fHE AGARWAL CORPORA TE IJOUSE.

5'r' Floor. I . Sanjana Park. ADJ. Agarwal Public School.
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore- 452016 (M.P.)

I. Sahivc Alam Khan. Practicing Company Secretary have conducted the Secretarial Audit o1'thc

compliance olapplicable statutory provisions and the adhercnce to good corporate practices b1

An-JANI FTNANCE LIMITED having CIN: L659l0MPl989PLCll32799 (hercinalicr callcd

"the Company"). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable

basis lor evaluating the corporate conducts/statutory compliances and expressing nrr opinit'n

thereon.

Bascd on nrr, r'crification olthe Company's books. papers. minute books. lbrms and returns filed

and othcr records maintained by the Company and also the inlormation provided b.v' thc

Conrpanr. its ofllcers. agents and authorized representatives during the conduct ol'sccrctarial

au,lit. I hereby repofi that in my opinion. the Corrpany has. during the audit pcriod cndcd on .31'r

\1arch.2022 ("Audit Period"). generally complied rvith the statutor) provisions listed hcrcurrdcr

and also that the Company has pioper Board-processes and compliance-mcchanism in placc to

thc c\tcnt. in the nranncjr and sub.lcct to the reporting nrade hereinalier:

l. hare examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and

maintained bl Company for the period ended on 3l'r Marcli. 2022 according to the

other r

pro\ r sr rtt,., , o, i

i02. Man Heritage Opp. High Court. South'l-ukogani.
Flmail : csalamkhan@gmail.com. Mob: 786976786 I .

Indore-452001 (MP)
Ph.: 07 1 I -49479i 8



(l) The Companies Act. 2013 (the Act) and the Rules made rhereunden

(ll) The Securities contracts (Regulation) Acl. 1956 ('scRA') and the Rules made rhereundcr:

(lll) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws tiamed thereunder:

(lV) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the Rules and Regulations madc thereunder

to the extent ofForeign Direct Investment. Overseas Direct Investment and External

Commercial Borrowings; -Not Applicable for the period under rcvicw

(V) I'he following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and [.)xchange

Board of [ndia Act. 1992 ('SEBI Act') to the exrenl applicable ro rhe Company: -

a. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and

Takeovers) Regulations, 201 l; - Not Applicable for the period under revior.:

b. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations. 20 I 5:

c. The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Prohibition ol' Insider Trading)

Regulations. 2015;

d. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (lssue of Capital and DisclosLre

Requirements) Regulations. 20 I 8l

e. The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issuc and Share.

'franster Agents) Regulations, I 99i regarding the Companies Act and dealing r.', irh

client:

g.

f. The Securities and Exchange Board ol India (Delisting of llquity Shares)

Regulations. 2009; - Not Applicablc for the pcriod under revierv:

The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback ol Sccurities) Regr.rlations.

2018: - Not Applicable for the pcriod under reviewq

h. 'fhe Securities and Exchange Board ollndia (Employ,ec Srock Option Schenre and

Fmployee Stock Purchase Scheme) Regulations. 1999 and the Securities lixchangc

Board ol India (Share based Employee Benefits) Regulations. 2014: - Not

Applicable for the period under reviovl

i. The Securities and Exihange Board ol'lndia

Regulations.2008; - Not Applicable for the

j. The Securities and Exchange Board of

Regulations. 201 8

(lssue arrd [-isting o1-[)ebt Securitics)

pcriod under revicrv;

India (Depositories and Part ic ipants t



(VI) As stated in the Annexure-A. All the laws. rules. regulation are applicable specifically to

the Company.

I have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses with respect to Secretarial

Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India and During the period under

review the Company has complied with the provisions ol the Act. Rules. Regulatiorts.

Guidelines, Standards etc. mentioned above. Hov,ever, we have made the./blkning ohsarrLttions

as under:

L MGT-l1.for appointment of lnternal auditor and Secrelariol Auditor has been /ilctl tirh

additional .fees.

2. As per the inlbrmation and tlocuntents provided by the cttmpany, the BSE has issuecl thc

ntail dated 21.02.2022 in re.spect ol non- complionce y'ith regul{ttion 33 d Sl'-Bl f l-ODRI

Rcgttltttion. 2015 fur quurtar entled Det,cmbcr 202I under obserrulion of non

submission ol Limitetl Reviey' Reporl .for consoliduted .financial re.sult ' untl in this

regttrtl.s the compon!- has subntitted its reply along u'ith proof of subnission ol l imitetl

Ret,ien, Report .for consolidated finonciul rc.sult vide its lelter dated 21.03.2022 /ttr

v'hich rut firlhe r c'ontntunicotion r'o\ reccivetl bl the BSI) ttt lhe t'onpunt'.

I further report that:

The Board ol Directors olthe Company was duly constituted with proper balance ol Executire

Directors. Non-Executive Directors. lndependent Directors and Women Directors. however lhe

nunte o/ .\lr.s. Kalpana Jain (Holtling DIN: 02665393) the lrulependent Dircc'lor rutt includcd in

th( d(rt(t brrnk untler Rule 6 suh rule (1) ttf' Companies (Appointntent and Quali/it'ution o/

Dire(.tor.\) Rutes. 2011. Hence does nol hove requisite qualific'ation to beutmc lndcpentlcnt

Dirtttst.. 'fhe changes in the composition ofthe Board ol Directors took place during the period

rundcr revierv were carried oul i0 compliance with the provision olthe Act.

Adequate notice is generally given to all Directors to schedule the Board Meeting. agenda.

detailed notes on agenda u'ere generally sent at least seven dal s in advance and a systenr erist

for seeking and obtaining further inlormation and clarifications on the agenda items belbre the

meeting and for meaningful participation in the meeting.

N,{ajoritl' decision is carried through and as infirrnled. there s crc no dissenting

and hence not recorded rs part ol'minutes.

/.:\ -.4 |
{{tcRY-z



I- tunher report that as per the explanation given lo me in the representations nradc br thc

managenrent and relied upon by me there are adequate systems and processes in the Conrpanl

commensurate with the size and operations ol the company, to monitor and ensure compliancc

with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines.

[. further report that as per the explanation given to me in the representations made by the

management and relied upon by me during the period under review thcre werc no spccilic

events / actions in pursuance of the above relerred laws, rule, regulations, guidelines etc.. having

major bearing on the Company's affairs.

Date: l6rh July,2022
Place: Indore

Proprietor
FCS: I l,ll I, COP: 165ttl
PR No: 2400/2022
UDIN: F0l l.ll I D0006-3613,1

ALAM KH

SAHIVE



ANNEXURE.A

To.
The Members

ANJANI FINANCE LIMITET)
CIN: L65910MP1989PLC032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE.

5'1' Floor. 1 . Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,

Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore- 452016 (M.P.)

Our Secretarial Audit Reporl of'even date i.s to be read along u'ith the letter.

Securities Laws

1. All Pricc Scnsitive Inlormation rvas inlbrmed to the stock exchange fionr time to tinre,

2. All investors complain directly received by the RTA & Company is recorded on thc

same date of receipt and all are resolved within reasonable time.

Labour Lows

1. All the premises and establishment have been registered with the appropriate authorities.

2. The Conipany has not employed any child labour/Bonded labour in any of its

establishment.

3. Provisions with relate to compliances of PF/ESI/Gratuity Act. applicable il'an1,.

RBI Regulations

L Corrpany bcing NBFC fbllows all the rules. regulations and Master directions prescribcd

b1, the RBI and files return prescribed under scction 45-lA and all otlrer applicable

sections. laws. rules and regulations etc. if any.

Environnrcnt Laws

1. As the company is notpngaged in the manul-acturing activities so thc Lnr ironmcnt laus

are not applicable to the company.- Not Applicable for the periocl untler revieu

List of olher lnws, rules and regulotions specificolly opplicoble to the Compony.

The Company has made compliance. wherever applicable. with thc lbllowing applicablc laris.

rules and regulations as in force:

l) Reserve Bank ol lndia Act. 1934

2) Prcvention of Money Laundering Act.2002



3) Non-Banking Financial Companies (Acceptance and Deposits Reserve Bank Directions).

1988

Note: This repofi is to be read with our letter which is Annexure-B and fornts an integral part

of this reporl.

Date: l6'h July, 2022
Place: lndore

FCS: I l4l l. COP: 16581

PR No. 2400/2022
IIDIN: FOl l4l I D00063613,1



ANNEXIIRF],.8

The Members
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED
CIN: L65910MPt 989PLC032799
THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOTJSE.
5th Floor, l, Sanjana Park, ADJ, Agarwal Public School,
Bicholi Mardana Road, Indore-45201 6 (M.P.)

My report of even date is to be along with this letter.

l. Maintenance ol secretarial record is the responsibilitv ol thc nranagenrent ol' thc

Company. My responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records bascd

on my audit.

2. I have lollowed the audit practices and processes as were appropriate to ohtain

reasonable assurance about the correctness of the contents of Secretarial recorQs. 'l'hc

veriflcation was done on test basis to ensure that correct facts are rcllcctcd in sccretarial

records. I believe that the processes and practices, I followed provide a reasonablc basis

lor my opinion.

3. I have nol verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and books of

Accounts of the Company.

4. Wherever required. I have obtaincd the Management represcntation about thc

compliance of laws. rules and regulations and happening ofevents etc.

5. The conrpliance of the provisions olCorporate. Specilic and other applicable laus. rulcs.

regulations. standards is the responsibilities ol management. My cxamination u,as

limited to the verification of procedures on test basis.

6. lhe Secretarial Audit repoft is neither an assurance as to the lirturc i,iabilitr ol' thc

Company nor olthe elficacy or elttctiveness with which the managcnlcn( has conduclcd

SAHIVE A
Proprietor
FCS: I l,ll I, COP No.: l65ttl
PR No. 2,100/2022
trDIN: l'01 l4l I D000636134

the aflairs of the Co*ipany.

Date: l6rh July, 2022
Place: Indore



ANNEXURE-G

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

ln accordance Regulation 34 read with Schedule V of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and applicable provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along
with rules made there under and some of the best practices followed on Corporate
Governance, the report containing the details of corporate governance systems and processes
at Anjani Finance Limited (Anjani) is as under:

1. COMPANY,S PHITOSOPHY ON CORPORATE GOVERNANCE:

The Anjani is committed to the adoption of best governance practices. The Company
recognizes the ideals and importance of Corporate Governance believe on the Four Pillar of
the Corporate Governance i.e. Accountability, Responsibility, Fairness and Transparency
and followed fair business & corporate practices/acknowledges its res ponsibilities while
dealing with/towards all stakeholders including customers, employees, regulatory
authorities, shareholders and society at large.

Good Corporate Governance acts as a catalyst for consistent growth of an organization. lt is
the adoption of best business practices which ensure that the Company operates not only
within regulatory framework, but is also guided by ethics.

Your Company is compliant with the all the provisions of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as applicable to the company since 1't
December 2015.

2. BOARD OF DIRECTORS :

COMPOSITION AND CATEGORY

The Board is duly constituted as prescribed in the Companies Act,2013 and SEBI (Listing

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015:

BOARD PROCEDURE

The Board meets at least once in a quarter to review the quarterly performance and the
financial results. The Board meetings are generally scheduled well in advance and the notice of
each Board Meeting is given in writing to each director. During the financial year ended March
3Ls1,2022, Six board Meetings wLre held respectively on 03-05-2021, 7O-O6-202L, L9-O7-2O2L,

L}-LO-2021, 25-07-2022,1O-O2-2O22. The gap between two consecutive Board Meetings as per

mentioned in Companies Act,2013; SEBI'(LODR) Regulation, 2015; Secretarial standard etc.



The directors bring to the board a wicro range of experience and skills. Brief profiles of the
directors, are set out elsewhere in thl annLrrl report. The composition of the board ls in
conformity with SEBI (LODR) Regulatior,,, 2O!!.. As per the SEBI (LODR) Regulations, 2015, no
director can be amember in more tharr 10 committees or act as chairman of more than 5

committees across all public compani(.s in which he is a director. Details ofthe Board of
Directors in terms of their directorships /rnembe rships in committees of public companies are
as under:

The composition of the Board of Direct.,rs, thi' number of other Directorship and Committee
positions held by the director, of which ' : dirr lor is a Member/Chairman, are as under:

lnduction and Familiarization Program ,

The objective of a familiarization prol
updated on the business environment
non-executive directors to make bettl,
its stakeholders.

ln compliance with the requirements
familiarization programme for the lnr'
rights and responsibility as Directors,
which the Company operates, busines.

DIN

No. of
Board

Meeting
s

attende
d during
the year

Wheth

er

attende
d last

AGM

No. of
oth er
Direct

or-
sh ip
held

Committee/
Membership held in

other Companies

As

Member Chairman

'023611

,5513 02

05 No 5

05 Yes 0

uo) 'J 06 Yes 0

'1 12'r lr 1
06

Yes 1

l'cr | ^,lependent Director:

'r'ro :, 1o ensure that the non-executive directors are
ovr. , I operations of the Company. This enables the
orn ,.1 decisions in the interest of the Company and

'.1 [' ''cgulations, the Company has put in place a

'yl{ I Directors to familiarize them with their role,
'rg of the Company, nature of the industry in

ln Accordance with SECURITIES AND t r rANC! BOARD OF INDIA (LISTING OBLIGATIONS AND
DISCLOSURE REQUIREMENTS) REGU !N: 2015, membership/chairmanships of Audit
Committees and Stakeholders Relatio :p Cr,.rmittees in all public limited companies have

been considered.

Name of Director

Mr. Ankur Agarwal

Mrs. Kalpana Jain

lndependent & Non
Executive Director

lndependent & Non

Executive Director

Non-lndependent &
Non Executive



A familiarization programme was conducted for non-executive directors on areas such as the
core functions of the Company, overview of the industry, financials and the performance of the
Company. An overview of the familiarization programme is placed on the Company's website.

Separate Meeting of the lndependent Directors:

During the year, as per the requirement of Schedule lV of the Companies Act, 2013 and SEBI
(LODR) Regulations, 2015, a separate meeting of the independent directors of the Company
was held on February LO, 2022 without the attendance of non-independent directors and
members of the management. All independent directors were present at the meeting, wherein
they had inter alia; reviewed the performance of non-independent directors and the Board aj a

whole; reviewed the performance of the Chairman of the Company and assessed the quality,
quantity and timeliness of flow of information between the company management and the
Board.

CODE OF CONDUCT

The company has already adopted a code of conduct for all employees of the compiny and
Executive directors. The board has also approved a code of conduct for the non-executive
directors of the company. All board members and senior management personnel (as per SEBI

(LODR), 2015) have affirmed compliance with the applicable code of conduct. The directors and
senior management of the company have made disclosures to the board confirming that there
are no material financial and/ or commercial transactions between them and the company that
could have potential conflict of interest with the company at large. Board of Directors has laid
down a Code of Conduct for all the Board members and all the employees in the manaBement
grade of the Company. The Code of Conduct is posted on the website of the Company. For the
year under review, all directors and members of senior management have affirmed their
adherence to the provisions of the Code.

Prevention of lnsider Trading:

ln January 2015, SEBI notified the SEBI (Prevention of lnsider Trading) Regulations, 2015 which
came into effect from May 15, 2015. Pursuant thereto, the Company has formulated and
adopted a Code of Practices & Procedures for Fair Disclosure of Unpublished Price Sensitive
lnformation (UPSI) and revlsed existing Share Dealing Code for Prevention of lnsider Trading.
The code ensures that the emplqyees deal in the shares of the Company only at a time when
any price sensitive information that could be known to the employee is also known to the
public at large. This code is applicable to.every employee and director of the Company.



3. COMMITTEES OF THE BOARD

Currently, there are three Board Conr !-nittees - Audit Committee, Nomination and
Remuneration Committee and Stakeholrlr:r,, Rclationship Committee. The terms of reference of
the Board Committees are determine(i 1.., the Board from time to time. Meetings of each
Board, Committee are convened by the ( 1r., rllan of the respective Committees.

AUDIT COMMITTEE:

(A) During the year there is no change in co.lslitution of Audit Committee. The Composition of
the committee has been given elsewher', i 1r,r report.

The terms of reference stipulated by t"i: r.,r'd of Directors to the Audit Committee are, as

contained in Regulation 18 read with i,a,I C of Schedule ll of SEBI (Listing Obligations and
Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 20 1'; and Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read
with the rules made there under, major of ' ,rrich are as follows:

l. oversight of the Available financi;rr ',
information to ensure that the fina r

2. recommendation for appointment, : '

the Company;
3. approval of payment to statutory au'r''

auditors;
4. reviewing, with the management, l!' ,

thereon before submission to the b

a. matters, required to be included in

in the Board's report in terms of cl,.

Act, 2013;
b. changes, if any, in accounting polici,,s ;,'
c. major accounting entries involvin '

management;
d. significant adjustments made in tho ' '

e. compliance with listing and other k'
f. disclosure of any related party tranl
g. modified opinion(s) in the draft aud ,

5. reviewing, with the management, r

the board for approval;
6. reviewing, with the managen

fundsraised through an issue (t,

statement of funds utilized for pu

prospectus/ notice and the repor
utilization of proceeds of a

recommendations to the board to I

"',"ing process and the disclosure of its financial
' .ment is correct, sufficient and credible;
;.ation and terms of appointment of auditors of

's for any other services rendered by the statutory

.'.rual financial statements and auditor's report
: r:proval, with particular reference to:
i tor's Responsibility Statements to be included

'1 sub section 3 of section 134 of the Companies

..rctices and reasons for the same;
rtes based on the exercise of judgment by

statements arising out of audit findings;
'ement relating to financial statements;

':
terly flnancial statements before submission to

.r statement of uses / application of
e, rights issue preferential issue, etc.) the
er than those stated in the offer doclment /

tcd by the monitoring agency monitoring the
or rights issue, and making appropriate

' ,ps in this matter;

L



7. review and Monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness of
audit process;

8. approval or and subsequent modification of transactions of the listed entity with related
parties;

9. scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investment;
10. valuation of undertakings or assets of the listed entity, wherever it is necessary;
I l. evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;
12. reviewing, with the management, performance of statutory and internal auditors, and

adequacy of the internal control systems;

13. reviewing the adequacy of internal audit function, if any, including the structure of the

internal audit department, staffing and seniority of the official heading the department,

reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

14. discussion with internal auditors any significant findings and follow up there on;

15. reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the internal auditors into matters

where there is suspected fraud of irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a

material nature and reporting the matter to the board;

16. discussion with statutory auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope

of audit as well as post-audit discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

17. to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors,

debenture holders, share holders (in case of non-payment of declared dividends) and

creditors;

18. to review the functioning of the whistle blower mechanism;

19. approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications,

experience and background, etc. of the candidate

20. carrying out any other function as in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee.

(Bl Constitution and Composition:

The terms of reference of the audit commlttee are extensive and include all that is mandated in

Regulations 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and

Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. The Company has complied with the requirements of
Regulation 18 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as

regards composition of the Audit Committee.

During the period under review, fiveAudit Committee meetings were held respectively on 03-

O5-202L, LO-O6-2O2L, L9-O7 -2O2L, 79-70-202L and ]0-O2-2O22.

The composition of the Audit Committee is as per Reg.18 of the SEBI (LODR),2015 and

attendance at its meetings is given hereunder:



Name of Director Position
No. of

Meetings
Meetings
attended

Mr. Ankur Agarwal Chairman 5 5

Mrs. Kalpana Jain tr'lember 5 5

@ Member 5 5

The Chairman of the Audit Committee v7;15 rrr(,s€ot at the last Annual General Meeting of the

Company.

NOMINATION AND REMUNERATION COM I' !TTEE:

A) Terms of Reference of the Nomination & !'cmuneration Committee:

The Committee is emPowered to -
(i) Formulate criteria for determininit r,,r,ri[ications, positive attributes and independence

Of Directors and oversee the succ:: ioI management process for the Board and Senior

management employees.
(ii) lden fication and assessing pot{,n,r I i'rrlividuals with respect to their expertise, skills,

attributes, personal ?nd professir-'r' ,rl:nding for appointment and re-appointment as

Directors / lndependent Director'r r' I : Board and as Key Managerial Personnel'

(iii) Formulate a policy relating to rr.,,, ., rtion for the Directors, Committee and also the

Senior Management EmPloYees.

(iv) Support Board in evaluation of 1 '[r'rmance of all the Directors & in annual self-

assessment of the Board's overa'l t"' fr''-mance.

(v) Conduct Annual performance rc " 'rl 'EO and Senior Management Employees;

B) Composition:

ln compliance with the provisions of sr..ri , 178 of the companies Act, 2013 along with their

rules and Regulation 19 of sEBl (Listing ': ; lcns and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,

2015. The details are as follows:

The Remuneration Committee comprisr" t ' 'l "r's lndependent Non Executive Directors

During the period under review, Nomin . I Remuneration Committee meetings were held

on respectively on 03-05-2021, 19.Q7.2 r t' 0,02.2022

1



Name of Director Position
No. of

Meetings
Meetings
attended

Mr. Ankur Agarw
Chairman 3 3

Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 3 3

Mr. Champalal Dangi Member 3 3

The remuneration committee has been constituted to recom mend/review the remuneration
package of the Managing/ Whole Time Directors based on performance and defined criteria.

Performance Evaluation for lndependent Directors:
Pursuant to the Provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 along with their rules and as stipulated
under Regulation 25 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015, the Board of Directors adopted a formal mechanism for evaluating its performance and
as well as that of its Committees and lndividual Directors. A structured evaluation 'procesi

covering various aspects of the Boards functioning such as Composition of the Board &
committees, experience & competencies, performance of specific duties & obligations,
governance issues etc.

STAKEHOLDER RETATIONSHIP COMMITTEE:

Based on the revised scope, thls Committee is responsible for transfer/transmission of shares,

satisfactory redressal of investors' complaints and recommends measures for overall
improvement in the quality of investor services. The Committee also looks into shares kept in
abeyance, if any. ln compliance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013,

along with rules made there under Regulation 20 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

Mr. Ankur Agarwal- Chairman, Mrs. Kalpana Jain Mr. and Mr. Champalal Dangi are members of
the Committee. The Committee reviews the redressal of grievances of shareholders relating to
transfer of shares, non-receipt of annual reports, non-receipt of dividend or revalidation of
expired dividend warrants, recording the change of address, nomination, etc.

i ,.

The Stakeholder Relationship Committee comprises of Three lndependent Non Executive

Directors
During the period under review, four Stakeholder Relationship Committee meetings were held

on respectively on 03-05-2021, L9.O7.2027, L6.lO.2O2t, 10.07.2021and 1O.O2.2O22



Name of Director Position
No. of

Meetings
Meetings
attended

Mr. Ankur Agarw
Chairman 4 4

Mrs. Kalpana Jain Member 4 4

Mr. Champalal Dangi Member 4 4

Name and designation of Compliance Officer:
Mr. Nasir Khan, Company Secretary

During the year 2OZL-22 no complaints was received. Outstanding complaints as on 31st March,

ZO22 werc Nl[. The Company Secretary is the secretary of the Committee.

4. GENERAL BODY MEETING

Date, Time and Venue of the last three Annual General Meetings:

A. No extra-ordinary general mee!lrrt oI lrre shareholders was held during the year.

B. During the year, the Co{npany l' ", n'L sought shareholders' approval through Postal

Ballot.

Year Date Time Venue No. OI rpecial resolutions passed

2018-2019 30/09119 3.00 PM TIII /1(]AR\,^/AL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

sAr,t,',r.rA Pi,RK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOI, BICIlOLI MARDANA ROAD INDORE

lndore MP 452016

No special Resolution Passed.

20t9-2020 30l09l2o2o 3.00 PM T11I /I.GAR\I.,/AL CORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

SAI:],.'IJA PARK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCHOOI, B]CI1OLI MAROANA ROAD INDORE

Ir,lore MP 452016

No special Resolution Passed.

2020-2021 30/0912021 3-00 PM T|' .'r ',1 .ALCORPORATE HOUSE, 1,

5A , i' ItK, ADJ. AGARWAL PUBLIC

SCH( ': ')Ll MARDANA ROAD INDORE

I lore MP 452016

No special Resolution Passed.



DtsctosuREs

A. The particulars of transactions between the Company and its retated parties are set out
at Notes to financial statements. However these transactions are not likely to have any
conflict with the Company's interest.

There were no penalties imposed nor strictures passed on the Company by any Stock

Exchange, SEBI or any other Statutory Authority.
The Board of Directors has adopted the Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior

Management and the same has been placed on the Company's website. All Board

Members and the Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the
Code of Conduct for the year under review.

The Company has a Vigil (Whistle Blower) Mechanism to deal with any instance of fraud
and mismanagement. The employees of the Company are free to report violations of
any laws, rules, regulations and concerns about unethical conduct to the Audit
Committee under this policy. The policy ensures that strict confidentiality is maintained

whilst dealing with concerns and also that no discrimination with any person for a

genuinely raised concern.

The Company has not developed and implemented any Corporate Social Responsibility

initiatives as the said provisions are not applicable.

As required under SEBI (LODR), 2015, Certificate on Corporate Governance is provided
in the Annual Report.
As required by SEBI (LODR), 2015, certification on financial statements is provided in the
Annual Report,
Company is fully committed to the compliance of appticable mandatory requirement of
regulations Under SEBI (LODR),2015 as amended from time to time. The company
submits quarterly Compliance Report to BSE in respect of Regulations applicable Under
sEBr (LODR), 201s.

D.

c.

F.

H.

G.

5. REMUNERATION OF DIRECTORS.

Criteria of making payment to Non-executive Directors
The company formulated Policy for remuneration to Directors and KMP and the same is

disclosed on the website www.anjanifin.com.



1. MEANS OF COMMUNICATION

a. All financial results are immediatcly sent to stock exchanges after being taken on
record by the Board.

b. As per the requirements of Listing Agreement, Results are also published in leading in
English and Hindi newspapers. These are not sent individually to the shareholders. The
said results are also displayed at Company,s web site.

c. The Company',s website contains a separate dedicated section named ,,lnvestors,,

where information for shareholders is available.

2, GENERAL INFORMATION FOR SHAREHOLDERS AND INVESTORS
The company is registered in |,c state of Madhya pradesh having corporate
ldentification Number (clN) as atiotted by Ministry of corporate Affairs (MCA) as
1659 1 0MP1989P1C032799.

a) Annual General Meeting.
Date: 3othseptem ber, 2022
Time: 3.00 P.M.
Venue: THE AGARWAL CCI]PORATE HOUSE

sth Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, ,^,d.joining Agarwal public School
Bicholi Mardana Road, lnrlore, Madhya pradesh, lndia

FinancialYear

Key financial reporting dates for rtre finrncial year 2020-202L (tentative)
Quarter ending 30th June 2022

Quarter ending 30th September 2022
Quarter ending 31st December 2022

Quarter ending 31st March 2023

b) Date of Book Closure / Record Dar,l

c) Dividend Payment Date
d) listing on Stock Exchange

Scrip Code

Demot lSlN No. for NSDL ond CDS!.

Before 12th August 2022
Before 14th November 2022
Before 14th February 2023
Before 30th May 2023

24-09-2022 to 30-09-2022 (Both days inclusive)

Not Applicable
Bombay Stock Exchange ttd.(BSE)
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers Diilal
Street, Mumbai - 400001
531878
rNE283D01018



e) tisting Fees to Stock Exchanges

Company has paid listing fees in respect of financial Yeat 2021-2022 to the BSE Limited'

f) Custodial Fees to Depositories

Company has paid Custodian Fees for the financial year 2OZI-22 to both depositories

viz. National securities Depository Limited (NSDL) and Central Depository services

(lndia) Limited (CDSL).

g) Share Price Data

The Bombay Stock Exchange Limited

Date Open High Low Close

Mat 2022 / _o.l 7 .64 5.60

feb 2022 6.55 7.85 3.ZO 6.73

Jan 2022 798 9.07 6.7 4

Dec 2421 4.81 7.50 4.13 7.50

Nov 2021 4.88 4.50 4.81

ad 2021 cJ3 5.84 4.51 4.51

Sep 2021 5.06 6.15 491

Aug 2021 5.18 5.89 4.41 5.06

July 2021 5 71 6.88 515

June 2021 704 10.52 600 6.00

May 2021 o.t I 7 .49 6.20 6.95

Apt 2021 4.69 6.58 469 6.58



h) Shareholding pattern as on 31't Mrrch, 2022

i) Distribution of shareholding as on 31't March,2O22

Sr. No. Particulars
No. of Shares of

{10/- each
% holding

1 Corporate Bodies (Promoter
co)

5627996 55.4849

2
Clearing Member

3617 0.0357

3
Other Bodies Corpora te

364553 3.5940

4
Hindu Undivided Fa mily

408804 4.0303

5
Non Resident lnd ia ns

262 0.0026

6 Non Resident (Non

Repatriable)
1583 0.0166

Total 10143300 100.00%

Number of Equity
Shares held

SHAREHOL

DER

%OF TOTAT

HCLDERS

TOTALSHAR

ES

% OF TOTAL

SHARES

up to 500
445.\ 88.5169 485054 4.7820

s01-1000
1.' l 3.8408 166279 1.6393

1001-2000
131 2.6070 21494t 2.7790

2001-3000
4') 0.8955 115154 1.1353

3001-4000 2) '. 0.5771 107568 1.0605

4001-5000
,', ) 0.9353 228562 2.2533

5001-10000
Lr I 1.2338 476373 4.6964

10001 And Above
.(," 7.2935 8349369 82.3747

Total
50'1, 100 10143300 100.0000



j) Dematerialization ofShares and Liquidity

On March 3lst 2022, nearly 93.23% of the shareholders of Company were holding shares in demat
form. ln the same way, Promoters & Promoters-group shareholding was also fully dematerialized.
Brief position of Company's dematerialized shares is given below:

I} SHARE TRANSFER SYSTEM

All transfers of shares held in physical form are dealt by our Registrar and Share Transfer
Agents. Presently the share transfers received in physical form are processed and
registered within prescribed time periods (15) days from the date of receipt subject to the
documents being valid and complete in all respects. Depositories control share transfers.in
Demat Mode. The Company obtains from a Company Secretary in Practice half yearly
certificate of compliance in respect of compliance with share transfer formalities as

required under Reg. 40(9) of the SEBI (LODR), 2015 with Stock Exchanges and files a copy
of the certificate with the stock exchanges.

a. Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit Report
As stipulated by Securities and Exchange Board of lndia, Company is required to carry
out Reconciliation of Share Capital Audit (RSCA) from an lndependent practicing
Company Secretary. This audit is carried out every quarter and the report thereon of
Practicing Company Secretary is submitted to the stock exchanges. The audit, inter alia,
confirms that the total listed and paid-up capital of the company is in agreement with
the aggregate of the total number of shares in dematerialized form (held with NSDL and
CDSL) and total number of shares in physical form.

b. Plant Location: Not Applicable

c, Going Concern:

The directors are satisfied that the Company has adequate resources to continue its
business for the foreseeable future and consequently consider it appropriate to adopt the
going concern basis in preparing the financial statements.

Registered & Administrative Offices:

Reeistered Office

THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

sth Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoining Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road,lndore, Madhya Pradesh, lndia



Address for lnvestor Correspondence:

ln case any problem or query shareholders can contact at:

Name : Mr. Nasir Khan

Company Secretary and Compliance officer
Address : THE AGARWAL CORPORATE HOUSE

5th Floor, 1, Sanjana Park, Adjoinlng Agarwal Public School

Bicholi Mardana Road, lndore, Madhya Pradesh, lndia

Phone
Fax

Email

Shareholders may

Name
Address

Phone
Fax

Email
Website

073L-4949699
0731-2548156
anjanifin@rediff mail.com

also contact Company's Registrar & Share Transfer Agent at:

Linklntime lndia Private Limited

unit No 303, 3rd Floor,

Shoppers Plaza V, Opp. Municipal Market,

Behind Shoppers Plaza ll, Off C G Road,

Ahmedabad-380009
Gujarat, lndia

+9L 79 26465L79
+9L 79 26465L79
a hm eda ba d @lin kintime. co. in
www.linkintime.co.in

Manasemer,t Dis;ussion & Analvsis

The Management of the company presents its analysis report covering performance and

outlook of the company. The report has been prepared in compliance with corporate

governance requirement as laid down in Regulation 33 of sEBl (Listing obligations and

Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with Schedule lV: -

The Non Banking Finance Company (NBFC) in private sector in lndia is represented by a large

number of small and medium sized conrpanies with regional focus. over the years, our

company has steadily broadened its busincss activities to cover a wide spectrum of services in

the financial intermediation spac.e with the basic focus on investment & finance.

your company has reduced its operational cost and carefully evaluating investments. The

company has no NPA account and no bad dcbts for the period ended on 31't March 2021.

TheCompanyhasaproperandadequates\,/stcnofinternalcontroltoensurethatallactivities
are monitored and controlled against any r.rnauthorized use or disposition of assets. The audit

committee of the Board of Directors revlcLvs thc adequacy of internal control'



Considering company's current business activities enterprise resource planning Module-SAP is

not practically feasible and financially viable for the company. Company's current business
activity does not require any technology up gradation or modernization.

Statements in Management Discussion and Analysis, describing the company's objectives,
projections and estimates are forward looking statements and progressive within the meanlng
of applicable security laws and regulations. Actual results may vary from those expressed or
implied, depending upon economic conditions. Government policies and other incidental
factors.

Segment-wise Derformance:
The Company belongs to only one segment. The details of performance are given und-er

respective head in Financial Statement.

Companv's CorDorate Website
The Company's website is a comprehensive reference on Anjani's management, vision, mission,
policies, corporate governance, corporate sustainability, investor relations, sales network,
updates and news. The section on 'lnvestors' serves to inform the shareholders, by giving

complete financial details, shareholding patterns, corporate governance report, corporate
benefits, information relating to stock exchanges, registrars & transfer agents and frequently
asked questions etc. lnvestors can also submit their queries and get feedback through online
interactive forms. The section on'Media' includes all major press reports and releases, awards,

campaigns

OTHER DISCIOSURE:

a) Disclosure regarding materially significant related party transactions:
None of the transaction with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the
Company. Attention of members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with the related
parties set out in Notes on Accounts, forming part of the Annual report. None of the
transactions with any of the related parties were in conflict with the interest of the Company.

b) Disclosure of non-compliance by the Company:
There has been no instance of non-compliance on any matter related to the capital markets,

during the last two years.

c! The company had constituted the Vigil Mechanism and the details of its establishment are

disclosed on the website of the company which can be accessed through: www.anianifin.comand

affirmation that no personnel have been denied access to the Audit Committee.
d) Details of compliance with rhandatory requirement and adoption of the non mandatory
requirement,The Company has made all the compliances of mandatory requirements as

required under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 as

may be applicable to the company from time to time. The Company also complying with certain

non mandatory requirements wherever the management considers appropriate in the best

corporate governance Practice.



e) The company does not have any Material Subsidiary, hence the company has not
formulated policy for the same.
f) Discretionary Requirements under Regulation 27 of Listing Regulation
The status of compliance with discretionary recommendations of the Regulation 27 of lhe
Listing Regulations with Stock Exchanges is provided below:
1. Shareholders' Rights: As the quarterly and half yearly Unaudited Financial Statement are
published in the news papers and are also posted on the Company's website, the same are not
being sent to the shareholders.
2. Modified Opinion in Auditors Report: The Company's financial statement for the year 2018-

19 does not contain any modified audit opinion.
3. Reporting of lnternal Auditor: The lnternal Auditor reports to the Audit Committee,
g) Policy on Related Party Transaction disclosed on the website of the company can be
accessed through Web link: www.anjanifin.com.

CEO & CFO CERTIFICATION

The CEO & CFO have issued Certificate pursuant to the provision of Regulation 17(8) of the
Listing Regulations certifying that the financial statement do not contain any materially untrue
statements represent a true and fair view of the Company's affairs. The said certificate i,s

annexed and forms part of the Annual Report.

CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATION

This is to certify that:

ln pursuance of the provisions of in Regulation 34 (3) read with Point No. D of Schedule V of
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. A Code of Conduct

for the Board members and the Senior Management personnel of the Company has been

approved by the Board.

The said Code of Conduct has been uploaded on the website of the Company and has also been

circulated to the Board members and the Senior Management Personnel ofthe Company.

All Board members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the said

Code of Conduct, for the period ended 31't March,2022.

) \b,"
Place: lndore (SANJAY KUMAR AGARWAL) (Kslpana Jaip)

Datet2t/05/2o22 Ma naging Director Director
(DlN:00023611) (DlN:02555393)



cEo/cFo cERTrFtcATtoN

ln compliance with Regulation 17 (8) read with Schedule ll Part B of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, we hereby certify that:

A. We have reviewed Financial Statements and the cash flow of Anjani Finance Limited
for the year ended on 31't March 2022 and to the best of ourknowledgeand belief:
(1) These statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact
or contain statements that might be misleading;
(2) These statements together present a true and fair view of the listed entity's affalrs and are
in compliance with existing accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations,

B. There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transaction entered into by the listed
entities during the year 2O2L-22 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the listed entity's
code of conduct.

C. We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial
reporting and we have evaluated the effectiveness of Company's internal control systems of
the listed entity pertaining to financial reporting and they have disclosed to the audiiors and

the audit committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal control s, if any, of
which they are aware and the steps they have taken or propose to take to rectify these
deficiencies.
D. We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:
(i) that there are no significant changes in internal control over financial reporting during the
year;
(ii) that there are no significant changes in accounting policies during the year; and that the
same have been disclosed in the notes to the financial statements; except changes made by the
Government from time to time; and
(iii) that no instances of significant fraud of which they have become aware and the
involvement therein, if any, of the management or an employee having a significant role in the
listed entity's internal control system over financial reporting.

On Behalf of the Board of Directors

For, Anjani Finance Limited

.i

Place: lndore (Sanjay Kumar Agarwal)
Dalei2T/o512022 Managing Director

(DlN:00023611)



Independent Auditor's Certificate on Compliance with the Corporate
Governance requirements under SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure

Requirements) Regulations, 2015

To.
The Members,
Anjani Finance Ltd.

1. This report contains details of compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by
Anjani Finance Limited ('the Company') for the year ended 31't March, 2022, as
stipulated in Regulations !7 to 27, clauses (b) to (i) of Regulation 46 (2) and
paragraphs C, D and E of Schedule V of the Securities and Exchange Board of India
(Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 (the "Listing
Regulation").

Management's Responsibitity
2. The compliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the

management of the Company. This responsibility includes the design, implementation
and maintaining operating effectiveness of internal control and procedures to ensure the
compliance with-the conditions of the Corporate Governance stipulated in SEBi Listind
Regulations.

Auditor's Responaibility
3. Pursuant to the requirements of the SEBI Listing Regulations, it is our responsibility to

express a reasonable assurance in a form of an opinion as to whether the Company has
complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in SEBI Listing
Regulations for the year ended 3l't March,2022.

4. Our examination was limited to procedures and implementation thereot adopted by the
Company for ensuring the compliance of the conditions of Corporate Governance. It is
neither an audit nor an expression of opinion on the financial statements of the
Company.

5. We conducted our examination in accordance with the Guidance Note on Certification of
Corporate Governance issued by the Institute of the Chartered Accountants of India
C'ICAI"), the Standards on Auditing specified under Section 143(10) of the Companies
Act, 2013, in so far as applicable for the purpose of this certificate and as per the
Guidance Note on Reports or Certificates for Special Purposes issued by the ICAI which
requires that we comply with the ethical requirements of the Code of Ethics issued by
the ICAI.

6. We have complied with the relevant applicable requirements of the Standard on Quality
Control (SQC) 1, Quality Control for Firms that Perform Audits and Reviews of Historical
Financial Information, and Other Assurance and Related Services Engagements.

Opinion
7. In our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to explanations given

to us and the representation provided by the 14anagement, we certify that the Company
has complied with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated in the above-
mentioned SEBI Listing Regulations.



8. We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the
company nor the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management has co;ducted
the affairs of the Company.

Restriction on use
9. The certificate is addressed and provided to the members of the company solely for the

purpose to enable the company to comply with the requirement of the SEBI Listing
Regulations, and it should not be used by any other person or for any other purpose.
Accordingly, we do not accept or assume any liability or any duty of care for any other
purpose or to any other person to whom this certificate is shown or into whose hands, it
may come without our prior consent in writing.

For Mahendra Badjatya & Co
Accountants

FRN OO1457C

Nirdesh Badjatya
Partner

rcAI MNO 4203aa
Indore
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

TO THE MEMBERS OF
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

REPORT ON THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

OPINION

we have audited the accompanying standalone Financial statements of ANJANI FINANCE
LlMlrED ("the company"), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March it, zozi, m.statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive lncome), the statement of
chan_ges in Equity and the statement of cash Frows for the year then 6na"oini noi", tothe standalone Financial statements including a summary of significant accountingpolicies and other explanatory information (6ereinafter referred-to as ,,standalone
Financial Statements").

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given
to us, the aforesaid sta nda lo.ne.f ina ncia I statements give the i-nrormation r"qrirla-o-v tl,e
companies Act, 2013 ("the Act") in the manner so re[uired and give u trr" lna taii'ri"*
in conformity with the accounting principles generaliy acceptel in lndia including the
lndian Accounting standards ("lnd As"), of the state of affairs of tne comfiny is at
March 31, 2022, its total comprehensive income, changes in equity ano its casn it'ows ror
the year ended on that date.

BASIS FOR OPINION

we conducted our audit in accordance with standards on Auditing (sAs) specified undersection 143(10) of the Act. our responsibilities under those 'standard's 
are further

described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the standalone Fininciat
statements section of our report. we are independent of the company in iccoiJance
with the code of Ethics issued by the rnstitute of chartered Accountants'of rnaiu i;icnr"ltogether with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the standalone
Financial statements under the provisions of the Act and Rules there under and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requiremenis anu tne
code of Ethics. we believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficieni and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTERS

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most
significance in our audit of the standalone financial statemenfs oi the current perrod.
These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the financial statemenii as a
whole, and in fo-rming our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on
these matters. We have determined no key audit matters to be reported.

INFORMATION OTHER THAN- THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR'S REPORT
THEREON

The company's board of directors is responsrble for the preparation of the other
information. The other information comprises the information incluaeo in Board,s Report
including Annexure to Board's Report and management compliance certificate but does
not include the Financial Statements and our auditor,s report ihereon.

Our opinion on the Fjnancial Statements does not cover the other information
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.

MAHENDRA BADJATYA & CO.
208, Morya Centre, 16 Race Course Road, Opposite Basket Ball Complex, lndore _ 452003 (M.p)

Dial: (O) 0731- 2535934, 4078331, Mobite: 9827023923, 9993023823

R

URL: www.camkb.com, E-mail: jjainok@hotmail.con.r, info@camkb.com
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ln connection with our audit of the Financial Statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the Financial Statements or our knowledge obtained during the course
of our audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

lf, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a material
misstatement of this other information; we are required to report that fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF MANAGEMENT AND THOSE CHARGED WITH GOVERNANCE FOR THE
STANDALONE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5)
of the Act with respect to the preparation of these Standalone Financial Statements that
give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance including other
comprehensive income, changes in equity and cash flows of the Company in accordance
with the accounting principles generally accepted in lndia, including lnd AS specified
under section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules issued there under. This
responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for
preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of
appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable
and prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial
controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of
the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Standalone
Financial Statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

ln preparing the Standalone Financial Statements, management is responsible for
assessing the Company's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable,
matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless
management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no
realistic alternative but to do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial
reporting process.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF THE STANDALONE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the Standalone
Financial statements as a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable
assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in
accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or
in the aggregate, they could rQasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions
of users taken on the basis of thes€ Standalone Financial Statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

. ldentify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the Standalone Financial
Statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures
responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not detecting a material
misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from errolas
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. Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the standalone
Financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether the standalone
Financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a
manner that achieves fair presentation.

we communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other riatters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significanl auai[ tindingi, including any
significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audi-t.

we also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied
with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with
them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our
independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the Financial Statements of
the current year and are therefore the key audit matters. we describe these matters in
our auditor's report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter
or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

REPORT ON OTHER LEGAL AND REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS

1.

fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or
the override of internal control.
obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design
audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under section 143(i)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether t'he
company has adequate internal financial controls with ieference to financial
statements in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.
Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness
of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.
Conclude on the appropriateness of management,s use of the going concern basis
of accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, wnetner a material
uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company's ability to continue as a going concern. lf we c-onclude that a
material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor,s
report to the related disclosures in the standalone Financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. our conclusions are based on
the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor,s report. However,
future events or conditions may cause the company to cease to continue as a
going concern.

As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2O2O (,,the Order,,) issued
by the Central Government of lndia in terms of sub-section (11) of section 143 of
the Act, we give in the "Annexure A", a statement on the matters specified in the
paragraph 3 and 4 of tlp Order, to the extent applicable.

As required by Section 143 (3) of the Act, based on our audit, we report that:

a) We have sought and obtained all the information and explanationi which
to the best of our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purposes of
our a udit.

2.

!
+

I

b) ln our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept

',.aiJ'.Q
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by the Company so far as it appears from our examination of those
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c)

d)

e)

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including Other
Comprehensive lncome, Statement of Changes in Equity and the Cash Flow
Statement dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of
account.

ln our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone financial statements comply with
the Accounting Standards specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with
Rule 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014.

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as
on 31't March, 2022, taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the
directors is disqualified as on 3L't March,2022 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting of the Company and the operating effectiveness of such
controls, refer to our separate Report in "Annexure B". Our report
expresses an unmodified opinion on the adequacy and operating
effectiveness of the Company's internal financial controls over financial
re porting.

g) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with the requirements of section 197(16) of the Act, as
amended:

ln our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the
explanations given to us, the remuneration paid by the Company to its
directors during the year is in accordance with the provisions of section
1.97 of the Act.

h) With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor's Report in
accordance with Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules,
20L4, in our opinion and to the best of our information and according to
the explanations given to us:

i. The Company has disclosed the impact of pending litigations as at
3l"t March 2022 on its financial position in its Standalone financial
statements - Refer Note 20(3) to the Standalone financial
Statements,

:

*l
g

E.I

ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including
derivative contracts for which there were any material foreseeable
losses.

iii. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to
the lnvestor Education and Protection Fund by the Company during
the year ended 31"t March 2022.

iv. (i) The management has represented that, to the best of its
knowledge and'belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested
(either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources
or kind of funds) by the company to or in any other person(s) or
entity(ies), including foreign entities (" lntermed iaries" ), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the
lntermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or i

other persons or entities identified in any manner

ih^vry ,/"i
';)."- -/.s{

{/o..r,a lccsj

on behalf of the company ("Ultimate Beneficiaries")
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guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries (if any);

(ii) The management has represented, that, to the best of its
knowledge and belief, other than as disclosed in the notes to the
accounts, no funds have been received by the company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (,,Funding
Parties"), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing oi
otherwise, that the company shall, whether, direcfly or indireiUy,
lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding party (;,Ultimate
Beneficiaries") or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries (if any); and

(iii) Based on such audit procedures that we (the auditor,s of the
company) have considered reasonable and appropriate in the
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us
to believe that the representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii)
contain any material misstatements.

v. The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the
year.

vi. As per the Notification dated 24lO3tZO21 regarding the use of
accounting software for maintaining the books of account which ha's
a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and whether the
same has been operated throughout the year for all transactions
recorded in the software and the audit trail feature has not been
tampered with and the audit trail has been preserved by the
company as per the statutory requirements for record retention has
been deferred ill 0llo4l2l23 vide revised notification dated
3u03t2022.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDM BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAI MNO 420388
lcAl uDtN 22420388ArTtKB8314

PLACE: INDORE
DATE: 27 .O5.2O22

001457C
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Annexure - "A" to the lndependent Auditor,s Report

lReferred to in paragraph r. under 'Rep_ort on other Legal and Regulatory Requirements,in the rndependent Auditor's Report of even date to [he memb6rs or Aru4ilt eirunruce
LlMlrED on the standalone Financial statements for the year ended 3L$ Marc[r )ozzl
The Annexure required under cARo, 2020 referred to in our Report to the members ofthe Anjani Finance Limited ("the company") for the year ended 31* March zoiz-, ano
according to information and explanations given to us, we report as under:

t.

I.

a) (A) The company is maintaining proper records showing full particulars,
including quantitative details and situation of property, plant an<i'Equipment.
(B) The company does not have any intangible asset;; Accordingly, the provisions
of clause 3(iXa)(B) of the Order is not applicable.
b) These Property, Plant and Equipment have been physically verified by the
management at reasonable intervals and as informed, no material discrepancies
were noticed on such verification. ln our opinion, the frequency of verific;tio; l;
reasonable having regard to the size of the company and the naiure of its assets.c) The company does not .have any immovabll property; Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(i)(c) of the Order are not applicable.
d) The _company has not revalued its property, Flant and Equipment (including
Right of use assets) or intang.ibre assets or both during the yearj accordingry, thE
Provision of Clause 3(i)(d) of the order is not applicable to the company.
e) The company does not have any benami property under ihe Benami
Transactions (Prohibition) Act, r.988 (45 of r.988) ind ruti:s made there under,
Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(iXe) of the Order is not applicable. ,

(a) The nature of the company's business is such that it is not required to hold any
inventories. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(ii) of the ordei is not applicable
to the company.

(b) During any point of time of the year, the company has not been sanctioned
any working capital limits, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of
security of current assets. since.the company has not been sanctioned any
working capital limits therefore there is no requirement to file the quarterly
returns or statements with such banks or financial institutions. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(iiXb) of the order is not applicable.

During the year the company has not made investments in, provided any
guarantee or security but has granted loans or advances in the naiure of loans,
secured or unsecured, to companies, firms, Limited Liability partnerships or any
other pa rties, and,

(a) During the year the company has provided roans or provided advances in the
nature of loans, or stood guarantee, or provided security to any other entity
but the principal business.ofthe company is to give loins. Aciordingly, the

.. . provisions of clause 3(iiiXa) (A) and (B) of the Ordei is not applicable.
(b) The investments made, guarantees provided, security given ind the terms and

conditions of the grant of aI loans and advances in ihe nature of loans and
guarantees provided are not prejudicial to the company,s interest.

(c) ln respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the schedule of
repayment of the principai has not been stipulated and payment of intereit
has been stipulated however the repayment of such loans ii received on the

.

basis of mutual understanding.
(d) The total amount overdue for more than

and reasonable steps have been taken
principa I and interest.

ninety days is t14950.85 thousands,
by the company for recovery of the

(e) That the company has loan or advance in the nature of loan granted which has
fallen due during the year, has been renewed or extended or fresh loans
granted to settle the overdue of existing loans given to the and
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the aggregate amount of such dues renewed or extended or setued by freshloans and the.percentage of the aggregate to the totar roans or aavanceilnthe nature of loans granted during t6e year, but the principal Uuslnesi oi tne
c-ompqny is to give loans, Accordingly, ihe provisions'of clause:tiiiltlJ of in"
Order is not applicable.

(f) That the. company has granted loans or advances in the nature of loans either
repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or period of repaymeni,if so, specify the aggregate amount, perienfage thereof to tne tdtai toani
qrq.nted, aggregate amount of loans granted to-promoters, related parties aidefined in clause (76) of section Z oi the Companies Act, 2013, detailed as
under:

t:

i
!
s
$
b

t
r
ir

F

T

r
i.

n '000

Relationship
with the party

Associate
Company

Holding
Company

Related party Related party

Aggregate
amount

(ss3.09) (1272.39) (ss3.09) (1272.39)

Balance
outstanding

0.00 0.00 15772.15 4044.27

ls there any
written
agreement

Yes Yes Yes Yes

lnterest rate 9o/" 9% gYo 9o/o

Total amount
overdue for
more than 90
days

0.00 0.00 14s90.85 0.00

Amount of fresh
loans extended
during year to
settle old loans

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

Amount of loan
renewed during
the year

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00

o/o share of loan/
advances in
total loan/
advances
granted

Oo/o Oo/o 35.1.90/" 9.020/"
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are complied with. The provisions of the section 186 of the Companies act, 2013
are not applicable to the company.

ln our opinion, the Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of
Sections 73 to 76 of the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposits) Rules,
2014 (as amended). Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(v) of the Order are not
applicable.

Since the company is a registered NBFC company and is carrying on the business
of financial services therefore the requirement of maintenance of cost records
under sub section (1.) of section 148 of the Companies Act 2013. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(vi) of the Order is not applicable.

a. The company is regular in depositing undisputed statutory dues including
Goods and Services Tax, provident fund, employees' state insurance, income-tax,
sales-tax, service tax, duty of customs, duty of excise, value added tax, cess and
any other statutory dues to the appropriate authorities. Further, no undisputed
amounts payable in respect thereof were outstanding at the year-end for a period
of more than six months from the date they become payable.

b. The following dues of lncome Tax have not been deposited by the company on
nt of d isoutes

There were no transactions, not recorded in the books of account which have
been surrendered or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments
under the lncome Tax Act, 1961 (43 of 1961), Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable.

a) The Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in
the payment of interest thereon to any lender, Accordingly, the provisions of
clause 3(ix)(a) of the Older is not applicable.
b) The company is not declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial
institution or other lender, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(b) of the
Order is not applicable.
c) The company has not taken any term loans, Accordingly, the proviiions of
clause 3(ix)(c) of the Order is not applicable.
d) The company has not raised any funds on short term basis which have been
utilized for long term purposes, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ixXd) of
the Order is not applicable.
e) The company has not taken any funds from any entity or person o_n-Account of
or to meet the obligations of its subsidiaries, associates, or io int ilBttu res,

E

*

Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is "" "-::ffi

accou
Name of
statute .

uep9:.
-5i! {ln
:000)

-wr
Am
Rel

um r'

9reri r ..

[e,,ii
l!ttg: :rl

1:'1:; . \.'lPel
lncome
Tax Act,

1961

lncome
Tax

212.29 0 2I2.29 20r7-18 CPC

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

lncome
Tax

434.44 0 434.84 2020-21 CPC

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

TDS 0.20 0 0.20 2022-23 cPc

lncome
Tax Act,

1961

TDS 0.13 0 0.13 Various
years

cPc

Total 647.46 0 647.46



f) The company has not raised loans during the year on the pledge of securities
held in its subsidiaries,joint ventures, or associate companies, Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable.

x. a) The Company did not raise moneys by way of initial public offer or further
public offer (including debt instruments) during the year. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of
shares or convertible debentures (fully, partially, or optionally convertible) during
the year. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xXb) of the Order is not
applicable.

xi. a) No fraud by the company or any fraud on the company has been noticed
reported during the year covered by our audit. Accordingly, the provisions
clause 3(xi)(a) of the Order is not applicable.
b) No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been
filed by the auditors in Form ADT-4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies
(Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central Government. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xiXb) of the Order is not applicable.
c) There were no whistle-blower complaints, received during the year by the
company. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3(xi)(c) of the Order is not
applicable.

xii. ln our opinion, the Company is not a Nidhi Company; accordingly, the provision of
clause 3(xii) of the Order is not applicable.

xiii.ln our opinion all transactions with the related parties are in complia'nce wlth
Sections L77 and 188 of Act, where applicable, and the requisite details have
been disclosed in the financial statements etc., as required by the applicable
lndian accounting sta ndard.

xiv. a) The company has an internal audit system commensurate with the size and
natu re of its business.
b) The reports of the lnternal Auditors for the period under audit were considered
by the statutory a uditor.

xv. ln our opinion, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with
the directors or persons connected with them covered under Section 192 of the
Act. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xv) of the Order is not applicable.

xvi.a) The company is a registered NBFC company U/s 45lA of the Reserve Bank of
lndia Act, 1934 vide registration no 8-03.00173 dated 24lLLlL4 in category Non-
Banking Financial lnstitution without accepting public deposit and accordingly, the
company is carrying on financial Services business.
b) The company has conducted Non-Banking Financial activities with a valid
Certificate of Registration (CoR) from the Reserve Bank of lndia as per the
Reserve Bank of lndia Act, 1934.
c) The company is an Unregistered Core-lnvestment Company (ClC) as defined in
the reguiations mad$ by the Reserve Bank of lndia, and it continues to fulfill the
criteria of a CIC though ttie company has not got a certificate of registration to act
as a ClC.
d) The Group does not have any CIC as part of the croup. Accordingly, the
provisions of clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable

xvii. The company has not incurred cash losses in the financial year and in the
immediately preceding financial year. Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xvii)
of the Order is not applicable.

xviii.There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors duri

or
of

'a)7

'li lttol
\4\

Accordingly, the provision of clause 3(xviii) of the Order is not appl
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On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realization of
financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information
accompa nying'the financial statements, the auditor's knowledge of the Board of
Directors and management plans, we (the auditor) are of the opinion that no
material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report and that the
company is capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet
date.

The provisions of Section 135 are not applicable to the company. Accordingly, the
provision of clause 3(xx) of the Order is not applicable.

There have been no qualifications or adverse remarks by the respective auditors
in the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order (CARO) reports of the companies
included in the consolidated financial statements of the company.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDM BADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

tcAt MNo 420388
tcAt uDtN 22420388AJT|K88314

PTACE: INDORE
DATE:27.05.2022
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Annexure - "8" to the lndependent Auditor's Report

(Referred to in paragraph 2 under 'Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements'
in the lndependent Auditor's Report of even date to the members of ANJANI FINANCE
LIMITED on the Standalone Financial Statements for the year ended 31* March 2022).

Report on the lnternal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143
of the Companies Act, 2013 ("the Act").

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Anjani Finance
Limited ("the Company") as of 3L"t March 2022 in conjunction with our audit of the
standalone financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

MANAGEMENT'S RESPONSIBILITY FOR INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS

The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal
financial controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of lnternal Financial Controls over Financial
Reporting issued by the lnstitute of Chartered Accountants of lndia (the "Guidance
Note"). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the
orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies,
the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and erturs, the
accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of
reliable financial information, as required under the Act.

AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's internal financial controls
over financial reporting based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with
the Guidance Note and the Standards on Auditing, issued by lCAl and deemed to be
prescribed under section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to
an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of lnternal Financial
Controls. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about
whether adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting was established and
maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of
the internal financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating
effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over financial reporting included
obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The
procedures selected depend gn the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the
risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinion on the Company's internal financial controls system
over fina ncia I reporting.

MEANING OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

A company's internal financial control over financial reporting is a process
provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporti

i-

f

designed to
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preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally
accepted accounting principles. A company's internal financial control over-financiil
reporting includes those policies and procedures that:

L. Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and
fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company. '2. provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to
permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted
accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures oithe company'are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and'directors
of the company; and

3. Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of
unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company,s aisets that could
have a material effect on the financial statements.

INHERENT LIMITATIONS OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS WITH REFERENCE TO
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting,
including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controli,
material misstatements due to error or fraud may occui and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evaluation of the internal financiil controls over financial reporting to
future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control ovei finantial
reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree
of compliance with the policies or procedures may deleriorate

OPINION

ln our opinion, and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given
to us, the company has, in all material respects, an adequate-internal financial coritrols
system over financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial
reporting were operating effectively as at 3L March 2022, based on the internal control
over financial reporting criterla established by the company considering the essential
components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note issued by lCAl.

STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOR MAHENDM EADJATYA & CO

CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS

lcAr uDrN 22420388AJTIK883r.4
PLACE: INDORE

DATE: 27 .O5.2O22

001457C



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE BALANCE SHEET AS AT 3lst MARCH, 2022
(All amounts are in I thousands. except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

Note No. 2020-202r

ASSETS
1) Financial Assets
a) Cash and Cash Equivalents
b) Trade Receivables
c) Loans
d) lnvestments
e) Other financial assets

2) Non-financial Assets
a) Property, Plant and Equipment
b) Current tax assets (Net)
c) Deferred tax assets (Net)
d) Other non-financial assets

2
3
4
5
6

7
I
s

46931.65
740.80

2997L.66
103655.00

24.O4

1416.5 0
927 .7 4

2349.30
4267 .90

49078.53
1706.48

46251.57
103655.00

24.00

7462.14
13.4 9

0.00
3 701.5 0

Total Assets t 89284.55 205A92.77

LIABILITIES AND EOUITY
LIABILITIES
L) Financial Liabilities
a) Trade Payables
(i) total outstanding dues of micro enterprises and small enterprises
(ii) total outstanding dues of creditors other than micro enterprises and
small enterprises
b) Borrowings (Other than Debt Securities)
c) Other financial liabilities

2) Non-Financial Liabilities
a) Deferred tax liabilities (Net)
b) Other non-financial Iiabilities

EOUIry
a) Equity Share Capital
b) Other Equity

10

11
L2

13

).4
15

0.00

2064.43,

6r.139.16
52.24

0.00
925.40

101433.00
23610.28

0.00

67 7 .O3

70906.9s
63.64

95.3 3
115 0.5 3

101433.00
31566.23

Total Liabilities and Equity 189284.55 205A92.7 7

SlMmary of significant accounting policies 1
are an TA rl^ha fihrn.ial cratamah

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOT: MAHENDRA BADJAWA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
ICAI FRN OOI45

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

lar^
KALPANA JAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN:0266s393)

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00023611)

lCAl MNO: 420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATET 2710512022

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY

(lCSl MNO: 514r9)

) ,,\
,64lNtRDESH



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
STANDALONE STATEMENT OF PROFIT & LOSS FOR THE YE{R ENDED 31st MARCH. 2022
(All amounts are in 0 thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
Fon MAHENDM BADjATYA & CO.
CHARTERED

For and on behalf of Board of Dlrectors
AN'ANI FINANCE LIMITED

ICAI FRN

PARTNER

1

lhai"
IGLPANA 

'AINDIRECTOR
(DlN:02665393)

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00023611)

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECREIARY

(lCSl MNO:51419)

)

d-rsil
lCAl MNO:420389
PLACE: INDORE
oATEt 27 lO5l2O22

Depreciation, amortization and impairment

ProfiV (loss) before exceptional items and tax (lll-lv)

ProfiU (loss) before tax (v -vl )

Earlier Year Excess Provision Written Back
Deferred Tax Provided

for the period (lx+xll)

Other Comprehensive lncome
(A) (l) ltems that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) lncome tax relating to items that will not be reclassified
profit or loss
Subtotal (A)
(B) (l) ltems that will be reclassified to profit or loss
(ll) lncome tax relating to items that will be reclassified to profit

0.00

0.00
0.00

0,00

0.00

0.00

0.00
0.00

0.00

comprehensive lncome (A + B)

otal Comprehensive lncome for the period (Xlll+XlV)

Earnings per equity share (nominal value of share Rs 10/-



(All amounts are in !

' galanc€ at the end of the
.. current .eportinq period

Balance at the end ofthe
previous reportlng period

A. EQUITY SHARE CAPITAT

PARTICULARS

Reserve and Surplus

TotalStatutory Reserve (Ngf C
Reserve ,

19 or rne prevtou5 repontng period
Lhanges rn a((ounting policy/pflor pefiod errors
Restated balances at the beginning of the reporting period
ProfiV (loss) for the year
Other Comprehensive lncome for the year
Iransfer to / from Retained Earnjngs
Ealance at the end of the previous reportinq Deriod

5560;66
0.00

2L777.62
ooo

2733A.28
ooa

0.00
0.00

845.5q

4227 .95
0.00

,845.5q

1227.95
o.00
o.oo

.23
NOTE:
As required by section 45'lc of the RBI Act 1934, the company maintains a reserve fund and transfers there in a sum not less than twenty per cent of its netprofit every year as disclosed in rhe Drofrt ano toss account aid U"f-u 

""V 
OiriO""O is declared. .lhe 

company cannot appropfiate any sum from the reserve
l[f."#::tf:i:j.llj:1"r:tTtill i,:f#e Bank or rnoia irom ii." i6 t,:,n"]]irr aut" nsr r,", 

"oi 
ip"iri"l u"v'p1,.iii""ro, 

"pp.op,i"tion 
or Resere runj

As Per our report of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
FOT: MAHENDM BAD'ATYA & CO.
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS
tcAt FRN 001457C

For and on behalfof Board of Directors
ANJANI FINANCE LIMITED

lCAl MNO: 420388
PTACE: INDORE
DATE: 27 105t2022

\
V^^

XALPAT.IA .|AIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN:02665393)

.=- '

S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlNr 00023611)

,Abs"l,r^o
CS NASIR KHAN

. 
COMPANY SECRETARY

(ICSIMNO:51419)

PARTNER



ANIANI FINANCE LIMITEO

.5f:INDALO:NE ST4TEMENT O FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31st MARCH. 2022(All amounts are in 0 rhousands, except shaE;;a;;;;;re;;6ifi; erwise stated)

The Statement of cash Flow has been prepared under the 'lndirect Method' set out in lnd AS 7 ,statement of Cash Ftow,.

(iii) Effective l April 2018, the company adopted the amendment to lnd AS7, which require the entities to provide disctosures that enableusers of these standalone financial statements to evaluate changes in liabilities arlsing rrom rinanc;nt icirities, incluoing both changesarising from cashflows and non-cash changes, suggesting inclusiin of are conciliation between the o;ening and closing balances in theEalance sheet for liabilities arising from financing activities, to meet the disctosure .equi."rnent. ine a;;;;;y;ld not have any non-cashtransactions for financial activities during the year, accordingly same has not been disilosed in these stand'alo;e fi;ancial statements.

ICAI FRN 00145
\,,^

For and on behalf of Board of Directors
AN,IANI FINANCE LIMITED

KALPANAJAIN
DIRECTOR
(DlN:02665393)

Al, {n"

As Per our repoat of even date attached
STATUTORY AUDITORS
FoT: MAHENDM EADJATYA & Co,
CHARTEREO

NI
PARTN ER

)S K AGARWAL
MANAGING DIRECTOR

(DlN:00023611)

lCAl MNO:420388
PLACE: INDORE
DATET 27lO5l2O22

CS NASIR KHAN
COMPANY SECRETARY

(lCSl MNO: 51419)



ANIANI FINANCE LIiiITEO
l.&lstlpt!0ioq-D34-alttg5lalldol! !!!.n!,. t rr.t. ments as ar end for rhe v€ar ended i.anh 3 r _ 2 02 2rAr.mountsar. 

'n0rhousand'. 
erL.pB^are dnd !e/shdredata. m|e$ od;;;;;;Eii--

b! Balan.es eith Aanr3 (of tne natJF of cash and (a<h eq-ivdtents)

:ARTICULARS
2IJ)0-2021

s_consderedoood
(ii) undirputed Trade Feceivabtes - which have signific.nl

liil) undisouted Trade Receivabtes - credit tmoaned
liv) oisDuted Trade Receiv.bles{on5ideed aood
lv) D'sputed T,dde Rece,v.b,es - wr'(n have siqrrtka^r 

'ncreaee

0.0c

0.00

0.0c

00c
0.0(

0.0(

0.0t

0.0(

0.0(

0.0(

0.0c

0.0c

0.00

0.0c

0.0c

PASIICIJUBS

2021-2021

li) Loans r€paYable on Demand

(ii) otheG llnte.corpor.t loans)

{B)

Lets, ln0atfrent ror5 allowance

(c)

Less: lmoanment ross arrowan..

-est: lfr oanment lors.llowan.e

19416.42

000
25000 00

44816.42

0.00
0.00
0.00
0,00

0.0t
0.oc
0,00

0.0(
00c
o.0c

0.0(
00(

0.0(
0.0(
0.0(
0.0(

19316 4i

25000.0(
0.0c

44816.42
44816.42

0.0(
0.0c

0.0( o.o0 0.oc
0,0c

tlu16.42
118L6.42

0.00

0.00

,.0c0,0c 0.0t
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
Notes formino oart of the Standalone financial statements as at end for the vear ended March 31, 2022
(All amounts are in 0 thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherwise stated)

NOTE. 7

PABTICULARS
wind Energy

Converter Vehicles Com puter Furnlture and
Fixtures Total

Gross Carrylng Amount
Balance as at 0Ist April 2020
Additions/ acquisitions
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st March 2021
Additions/ acquisitions
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st M atch 2022

Accumulated Depreciation and lmpairment
Balance as at 0lst April 2020
Depreciation charqe for the year
Disposals/transfers
Balance as at 31st March 2021
Depreciation charge for the year
Disposals/Transfers
Balance as at 31st March 2022

Net Book Value
As at 31st March 2021.
As at 31st March 2022

21L52.45
0.00
0.00

2tt52.45
0.00
0.00

3911.01
0.00
0.00

3911.01
0.00
0.00

245.79
0.00
0.00

2A5.79
0.00
0.00

398.76
0.00
0.00

398.76
0.00
0.00

257 4A.Ot
0.00
0.00

257 4A.Ol
0.00
0.00

2Lt52.4 3911.01 245.79 398.76 .01

19834.88
38.82

0.00
19873.70

45.64
0.00

3745.15
0.00
0.00

3745.15
0.00
0.00

215.93
0.00
0.00

275.93
0.00
0.00

370.15
20.94

0.00
391.09

0.00
0.00

24226.7t
59.7 6

0.00
24285.A7

45.64
0.oo

19919_34 745.15 275.9 91.09 24331.51

1274.75 165.86 9.86 7.68 7462.L4
12 33.11 165.86 9.86 4L

NOTE - 8



!:ln6iqfosn:d6.scddo.rf.q,n.nsLs{ dbih.*ai{edrr(h Loz,4 
'.ruds 

d. n 0rruends en.

lfud.b.ymd.pFi.dd.yduinoth.vear

!y) oiloutd du.! . orh.G

"-t

leAlnqirss rc
tJi!.cu4d I o@t oml

l,n-.@-!&Eth--r*d-a* lirc*6@G*n h'H'o4d

' 
I ar fikd.d b, -.1



NOTE . 12

b) Te.ms / Rights attached to Equity shares

The distribltion will be in proportion to the nuhber or equity share5 held by the shareholders.
(iii) The company has not issued a.y 5hare without payment being received in cash by way ofbonls (lf any)or ia pursuantto any.ontract d!ring the period of last five years.
(iv) The <ompaoy ha5 not bouqht back nny 5hare dorinq the per od of last five years.

ANIANI FI ANCE LIMITEO
Not€s fomino oa.t olthe st.ndalone ainancial statem.nts 65 at end fo. the ve.r.nd.d Marcn 11, 2022
(Allamounts are in 0thousands, ex.ept share and per share data, untess othemis€ srated)

NBFC Reserues: Ever year the Company transfers a of sum of not less than twenty per cent of oet prol t of that year as disclosed in the statement of prof t a.d Ioss to its statutory
Resetue pursuanr ro Secrion 45rC of the RSlAct, 1934.

dividends distribotions paid to shareholders and transfer fiom debent!re .edemption resetue.

x.qlE:l-3

NOTE -T4

rssu€d durinq the Year
boloht back durino the year

,ARTICULARS

)eeoe5h farm5 and Plantations Pvt. Ltd.
qgaMalDal Milis Pvt Ltd.

978241
93425( 9 2),"t

91424t
93425C 9.21'n 0.00%

NOIE : 15

Transt (ed From Profit & Loss A,/c d!.inq the yea.

Lessi Net Proriv(loss) for th€ ye.r
lransler to NBFc Re€tue
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ANIANI FINANCE LIMITED
Notes forminq part of the Standalone financial statements as at end for the veiil ended N4arch 31. 2022
(All amounts are in I thousands, except share and per share data, unless otherrri:ie stated)

NOTE.18

2027-2A22

a) Statt Salary & Allowances
b) Bonus
c) Director's fees, allowances and expenses
Total

I qt 12
10

)1)
42
00

,irll l,

614.14

NOTE -19
E

PA&TrcUIAB5

a) Advertisernent and publicity
b) Audltor's fees and expenses (Note 20(12))
c) Legal and Professional charges
d) Listinq Fees
e) Rent, taxes and energy costs
f) Bank Charges
g) Repairs and maintenance
h) Share Transfer Charges
i) Printing and stationery
j) AGM Expenses
k) Consu tancy Charges
l) Windmilloperation & rI]aintenance charges
m) Fees and sLrbscriptlon
n) NPA provis on on loan assets
o) Other expenditure
Total

ir U.rl I
,?5..10

321).54
15,1 .110

)5 9t
,1 22

I1.01
10 b.2 0

-l ll r6

t5l.! li1
1 7.10

_1.1 .tJ
tg+rgro



axt^rir FrnaNcE urirrrD
r{ot6lormim part of th€ standaton€ ta.anriatsbtements as.t.nd fo. th. vea. ended x.rh 31,2022(aliamounts are in ftrhousands, er.e snaeand pe.shaedat., ont6s otheBise s6Ed)

AOOITIONA! NOIES ON ACCOUNTS

1) Nor€ 1ro 20 refened hereinforms an inteq rat pan of the* srlrdalone Fin.nciat statemenrs.

2) Operatins s€qmenG:

Op€.ating reqments are repoded in a manne..onsistent wltn tne internat repoii.g pEvided io tne Chel op€ratn9 ue(R!
.esou,ces and attessins perrormance or rhe oper.rins segm.nn, h.s b€en rdenbtri& as the x.noina oiei;. ai cEo orp€,!p*r,rednd hds idenlred I I de(ifirbre seqnents

I' Fi..n.i.l/rnvestmenra€tivitY
ia) wind EnerqY Gener.tion

An op€.ariiq segment s a componentorth€ Company thate.gagesin business activities from which r irry.a , rcr., u. ,.j
a ry ol rhe Company s other.ompo.ents, and tor rhich d screte fiBfti.t inro.o.rion ir ava t.bt..
lr.conrpanyop€ratesinlndaa^dhenc€care.storheneedsoltlEdomesticmartet.rherefoe,rheeisoijo:9!.11., !

Revenue r.o 
' 

major.ustomers:

at Arpe r.te TribunaD nora..ounted fo.

g ro Se.rion 136 (4) or rhe Compnnies Act,2013 th€ fo[ow nq a

M P E enJ rf'ent& oeveope6 Pvt Ltd
Meena O.v Arr3turar(Sanana Park [)

Eu5ners C!frbiIe3 Pvt Ltd

Rerer Nore No s or ttie t nanc a Staem€nts

i.c.o,dJn.e snhrrd as2.l trre.e.ied party disclosu.e isas under, the inform.tonreq.r!ngrelarerri ir ,,,,,: r.

1. Sailry (unJr rqJfwal Manaqing Dr.cior

3 I rerdra sonit .s,lred r e r 10.06.2021) chierFinan. arollice.
! (a r:.at.ii !/oftn Dtre.ror
5 Arr r La3d lJpponred ne,19 07.202t)r Chief Financiar ofii.er

r chai'erd€vif ourM rs P.ivate Ld t€d
2 Coi)n,rid.r n.runres Prvar€ Limred
l. Aqarwar0a M, s Plvite Lmtred
4. ChameriEnterprset Pr vare Limited
5. Deep6h Fa.nE & Pantarions Priv.te Lihited

7. Sania.a Cod Storiqe Pnvate Linrted
3 N nkiUusiiessaoinrrcE Pvi Ltd

I s( vrrehou.i q corDorari.r'
nrr*{ri !n, Jlre c.rdei lLP

'-,..,',.



ANIANIFINANCE LLMITEO
;ies ro.minc Dart or the standarone rina.c i.l s6tements as at end ro' th' vear €nded itarch 3l' 2022

ieliin.*o "i" 
, n,n**"0'. erceot share.nd persha.edata, unr€ssotherwi'e st't€d)

AOOITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNT5:

i^,, ""- ..,,,,.. (u'rentAc(ountucnsd(r'$ae'(ud'd
;.;;;;;.:;;"-.i;;;;ii;;&,1".' r^..p*i"t*p"** *.ept por.hase & sareare 

'hown 
ercrlsiv€

PuEU.nr to Lid As r12 DLscrosureolrntere*sinotherEnutiest'Elnt€re*ofrhecompanvi'ntgur

;;;:;.;."" 
'.". 

," ,."..,-",t unde. ea uirv method 
'n 

an entitv Bndv cham€ridevl FlourmilE Pvt L ' "
;l:;i;,:;;;;i.,;;;.;;;.1." ,.""i "r,L -.p"v I^.,.i orotut'uosc'ro"o ano purd up 

'ha" 
: t '

;;;;ii;;;i,;;;ii;;;" i," b"i,l- 'n*. 
or,n".o'punv' rhe r'revant con'orrdat€d aldted bir'n't r 

" 
irriirL r

c)
The (onrpany rrds compli€d with the number of lave6 pres'rib'd und€r clalse (a7) or *ction 2 o{ $€ c

7)rnecompanylsanessocatewthinthemeaningors€tion2{6)oltlEcompaniesA't'2013ofcomma'!1r':frrLle'"irr

al Dre(to6 Femun€iar on

d5, re Co paivdoes not have anvdue outstandi'g to Mi'ro'nd Snnr

II) Tar erpe$es.s per id As 12:

Derered tar liJb ny/ {rssco on above

ocl€red tar (asser) on above

^..'d,uhted 
nbirnv/ las5et) .s on ll 03 2022

LiiDL ry Al'€id, ,irovLred !p to 3l0l202r

r Trx erpe's. (atdrted (MAT)

bLe in determini.q brabLe Prori6

Defle.ed Irx Prov sionl'rritten Back

r' 
" 

c"i,,,,.,,, .,',,,, n€ or taxJrion us r153M

i,,.;"'.;";,, ";'.,'.,. ",v.u,e. 
r€itva t p'ovGi!'s 'r dre ricomerax ad' 1e'r)'



ANIANIfINANCE LIMITED
riotes formi^q pan ofrh. st.ndalonelinan.ia statenrenB as at end forthetearended Ma.ch 31,2022
(alL aoounts are in n thousandt, er.€oi share and per share da6, unress oth€.wise stat.dl

ADOITIONAL NOTES ON ACCOUNIS

44,,"",,i* i'orc'.." *.... n,.,i"."pn. to nsk weiehted assec fato l"cMR") .on'istine 011''r
narc-iirro'. h"*" n 

" -, ,eqqied ,o.ompu,e the rinan.i.r ratros rhe codpanv has c

rndian a.couiLnq standardr

v.s oer Sec r35 :jre p.'..* o -., - I *' Co'oo'dr" 50!Er q'(pons'biitv 
''e 

aot 
'pp \do c ro Compd' !

Fifl.n.iaLrn*ru ,ents by cateOorv and,arvalu€ hie.a.chvi

5€t out beow, s a.omparso^ byclassor theca.Ivnq amounts and t'nvaLueorihe Conrpanv't

sseri and financial li.bilities i'cluded in the level 2 and lever 3 categu !t l!"' b'-r dr'ini ' r ' 
L"

j

':ll
ti

I
l

in d€t€rnning ran !alue ! e C

.... .., .'".ii,"".,*' ,"r wh,o Ihe rowst Le@r nputthatissisnircanttotheta
Le!eLl vi !aton techn ques ro

ir,"i"n"r"t"""""t.""tr",o"tweenL€v€|1,Leve2andLevel3dur'sthepenodMa'ch3r'202:i 
(r( ll 7Lrr

rh;;3Mm mrs*$€dtha e re.eivabr€s, roans. nrde p'va

f i.n.i st 
'nanaqementobiecriv€s 

and policies to th€ €ttentaDplicable:
av nq its maio'€xDlsur€ to uelr d I - I

"..,,,i,,,.,,,' + 
-.",r . 

",.r 
t r er rhe co rilonv's 5e' or man'qerent in coBurrat on wth i

PARTCULARS
r207) 2022r

M,i;i

ars[ "rd.rn] equivalenis
tJa.kb.lai.e5orhelrhan(a5ha
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4!t4!!11!4XeE!r!!IIED
i;G;6;mmo oartortl.€ standalone rinancial siaiements as atendforth.v.arended Mar.h 31 2022

{Allamolnts are in 0 thousands, ercept5hare and p€r5hare data, unless othemise stated)

!p!e2q
ADO1TIONAL NOTES OT ACCOLJNTS:

a Loans a.d advan<€s i. the nature o, Loans to subsidiarv:
Ihere were nosuch nansaction durinc the vea..

PAAIjcUUSS

:m-fr tft E]nnGiiilaFirrtd.
ahanre deviFlourrvlllls Pvt Ltd
Meena Dev Aqarwal{Sanjdna Park rr)

N nI Bus npss combines Pvt Ltd r.i l lrl lllrl ;, '.,

. i)None ol trre pafties to whod loans we.e given have made invdtmnt in the srra.es of the comp'nv, ercdpl'or com

)Th€abo!€Advanceslallundelthecateqolyofloang,which.r.epayableondeinandandinterestha5b€.n.I]argedont

be of long'tem nature

19) Subsequentevents

21) Oetairs of Benami Prop€.ty held:

221 'nd'cdt'ons 
ol 

'mpdnmen

recoonition in t.rmrotLnd A5 36.

23) Registration ol charqes or sauslaction with R€gistra, ofCompanies (ROC):
--'o,i,"q,n"v".,,tn"in-sesor3alltractonwhichwer.tobereqisteredwilhAoclranv)lrd{ebeendoiewiihilrhe

'.h", ". o;the como"n, "i, 'snot.pprcabrP

25t Rerationsl'ipwithstru((olf compa Les:-- i;" c"-;,i h"r - "*stii.rt 
; securiter, Recevabres, Pavabret, share'ho d iq ororheroutstand nq baran'es w

26) TheConpinyhasnottradedornvestedrnCrvplocuri€ncvorvntualCunencv'u'natheverrendedMrr'hlr'2'21

29) Rr.entP,onoun.enrents--'6":i,_n,r",.n,zozr,,n"MnstryotCorporateallalrs('r'4cA-)throuqhanotirl'ation,anrendedscheduerrroitrrecor

.,..rk:h]e rro'n rsrAD' . 2021
i;::i;l:;";ll'::';";",;l:;dndoecompanvhasevaLuatedthesametoqveei'ecitorhema'reqln€dbv,v

30) P,€v.!5 yPsr 
'!u,.s 

have be.n reqrouped orrearanged wher' eve' necetsa'v

31) Th€ l!ures h.ve been rounded orl to trr€ near€tt multipe ola rupee in tho!san'5'

As Pe. ou. reporiofeven date attached

FOi: MAHENORA BAO]ATYA & CO
CHARTEAEO ACCO UNTAN

:j,l/,i. r'^NlLr 'l

16r^'*'lli: 
liJ;i

Lr r )J,',:rL, ,

,Nayta--



ANJANI FINANCE LIMN LI)

CIN: L65910MP1989 PLC03 Z 7, 9

Regd.Olfrce:"THEAGARWALC0RP0MTEHOUSE",SruFloor,l,SanjonaPork,Attjan;nlt/1!(t\\,
Indore-452016 Madhya Pradesh, lndi,r

Email: anjanlfin@rediffmail.com Website: ww\,/.anjanil, r , .

Fortu No. MCT-11

Proxy Fantl
[Purcuant to Section 105(6) ofthe Companies Act,2013 qnd Rule 19(3) oj t.it,: {lttttp,rr , .

Rules,2014l
33d Annuol General Meeting- Fridoy,30tI' Scptat bt t,

Name of the Member(s) :

Registered address :

E-mqil id :

Folio No. / Client ID No.:

DPID:

,'r . ,r, r'ilirrr, /, . ,, lJ,r (l{1xo lioit(1,

l.t : d t ) tt!tri *:r t, r tl .\t i 1 ] t i ) t i sLt-u ti.)t t)

2t2:

l

l/We, being the nlenlbet (s)ho|dinq................................................9haresafIlrellArn.\1//,\,i\C/,/-,ri .t ).:)ttrb.,ttij ri

E-mail id:................
Signoture: ---....--------."t j.t ll r.! 1 t : t,,

2.

Signoture:
E-moil
Address: ..................

.......,)t i.til!:r )1Ltr, tt,:

3. Nane:..................

Sigtldture:

containhg Au.lited Ealonce Sheet ()s o t 3 7" Motch, 2022 (, nl thc 5 L t t | | t t I t I l
cosh llaw lot yeot ended on thot dote ond the Reports ol Doord's artl /.1),:,t.,t'\:t r,
Appoiit a Directar, ML ChdmpalolDottgi (DIN: 08112951ir'ho i,.r',,r ,.1rr,.,, ; , i,.

as nty/our proxy to attend ondvote (on a poll) for ne/usond on my/our beholfot ti)e::i ' rlrrrr,., . .i r.rl rrreair.: t ) t t,: can\at),, ta i"J

Subiect motter ofthe resolut[on

/ldaptian ofthe Auditcd financial stotetnentsfor thefinat)ciol) ut , ti.it ti 
"l 

t) . t .:

Signoture oh sharehalder

Sig natu re a f Prax), h oklff [s)

Notes: This fonn oI pro^y ii order to be effective shauld be duly cotnpleteLi rrrrJ rir:i,,'ri, .r ,,r

thon 4Ehoursbefare the corn mencement aI the Meeting.



ANIANI FINANCE Lttqn I:t)

C I N : L6 5 9 7 0 M P 1 9 I 9 P LC| :t 2 7'.)')

Indore-452016, Madhya Prrd.:l), Lf,: .l

Email: anjanlfin@reditfmail.com Webslte v/r/,! ir I ir i

Form No.ltlc'f-11
Proxy ForDt

[Pursuant ta Section 105 (6) ofthe Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 19[3) t )j ltie (t)nrt)t]tr,, . ,.1liri,irir,,r/ri ,:1,,1 ,\i ,iit)isLtotior)
Rules,20141

33d Annuol Ge,tcral Meeting- T lrurstlt\,, :j0,1, Scpttrttl)rt, :0J/

ATTENDAn-Cli St-l i'

PLEASE COMPLETE THIS ATTENDANCE SLll' r\ND ll.\\l) I I ( )\,'l,ii ,'\ l- 'l ill, l:N lI{.\NCE
N4EETING HALL. Joint shareholders nray obtain aJrlitionrl irlte nJiur!! :iips,.rt lcr.lrr..t. (lrolio Nos.-

DP ID+, Client ID+ & Name of the Sharcholdcr/ioirrt lrol{lcrs,'l)rorr in llLOCK l-l'- l.l EllS to'Lrc
l-urn ished bc lorr )

Shareholder/Proxv holder DP ID* Clie rt lLl ' IlllrLrliLr No.

lhercby record nl)/ presence atllrei3"r Anr:rttl Ccrtcrrrl )\i!.iiir!,r lir! i lr)rj)rn-\. t,r b- lrriLl l:ri.lrrl
the 30'l' clay of September, 2022 al3:00 p.nr. lt "'f llc ,.\glr\\ r l ('()r l)()riri. l loirsc-' 5"' i l,r,,r'. I - .'ian.jrLrrrr

Park, Near Agar*,al Public School, Registclcd ollicc ol lhc ( L,nrprLrr

SIGNA^TURE OF TIIE

SI-IAREHOLDEII O]T

NOTES:

l) Shareholder/Proxy holders are

come to tlre Meeting and hal]d

2) Shareholders are requested to
change in the address, ifauy,
private Limited, Ahmadabad.

reilLreslcd lo br in! tlrr.\Litr.ir. -. :,iip rririr :.- r irlrctt ilti,r
it over at lhc lllie llliel irlillrrl il rir sisnllltle L, r it.

ldvice, irtdicrrtinl tlrcir l:oliir NLr: l)l'II)r'. ( lierr( ID'. Lirc

to the llc{islrir & slrirre lllrrslcr.\r.nIs. irl Li:r].in tirtte IrrJirr

+Applicable for investor Irolding slrarcs

r

i,i Slrilres


